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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION
I Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.
Il. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

lIl. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the
Commission at its web site: https://forms.ferc.gov/. The software is used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission

via the Internet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not

applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are

reported.
“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such

tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using
eFiling. To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and “CPA Certification Statement” have
been added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found
on the Commission’s website at https://www.ferc.gov/ferc-online/overview.

(g) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of FERC Form 1
and 3-Q free of charge from https://www.ferc.gov/media/form-1 and https://www.ferc.gov/media/form1-3q.

IV. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:
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a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18t of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,168
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 168 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

l. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

Il. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts.

i Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

V. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in the
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below).

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

VI For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self" means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS
I.  Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW
Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) 'Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

(4) 'Person' means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing powers; ......

(11) "project’' means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region to
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
San Diego Gas & Electric Company End of 2020/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
11
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
8330 Century Park Court, San Diego, CA 92123
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Eric Dalton Regulatory Reporting Manager
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
8330 Century Park Court, San Diego, CA 92123
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X] An Original (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
(858) 503-5130 04/16/2021

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Valerie Bille (MO, Da, y,-)
02 Title o
VP, Controller and CAO Valerie Bille 04/16/2021

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent T1his IT%)XM IS inal
San Diego Gas & Electric Company EZ; DAnRegStlJnr:ission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report

End of

2020/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
1| General Information 101
2 [ Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 [ Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 [ Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 N/A
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 N/A
19 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 N/A
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23| Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab)
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 N/A
25| Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 N/A
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231 N/A
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 [ Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31| Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Capital Stock Expense 254
33 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is Re Xrt IS inal (DN?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. i n Origina o, Da, Yr 2020/Q4
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) []A Resubmission 04/16/2021 Endof ___———

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
" "not applicable," or "NA".

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 N/A
39 [ Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 N/A
44 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45| Sales for Resale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
49 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 N/A
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 N/A
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 [ Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a N/A
61 | Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 N/A
65 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 N/A
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is Re Xrt IS inal (DN?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. i n Origina o, Da, Yr 2020/Q4
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) []A Resubmission 04/16/2021 Endof ___———

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71| Footnote Data 450

[ ] Two copies will be submitted

|:| No annual report to stockholders is prepared

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

San Diego Gas & Electric Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 04/16/2021 End of 2020/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Valerie Bille, Vice President, Controller, and Chief Accounting Officer

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

California, April 6, 1905

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric and Natural Gas Services
State of California

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [1 Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X No
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Name of Respondent
San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report

End of 2020/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1.

If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Sempra Energy.

The common stock of San Diego Gas & Electric is owned 100% by Enova Corporation, the common stock of which is owned 100% by
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ame of Respondent is Report Is: ate of Report ear/Period of Report
N f R d EI'1h) R Q Io | (DM DfRY) Year/Period of R

, . [X]An Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2020/Q4
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) []AResubmission 04/16/2021 _—

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) (c) (d)

N

N/A
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Name of Respondent

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of 2020/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function

(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
No.

Title
(@)

Name of Officer

(b)

Salary
for Year
(c)

Chief Executive Officer (2)(9)

Sagara, Kevin C.

562,000

Chief Executive Officer (3)

Winn, Caroline A.

562,000

President (4)(9)

Drury, Scott D.

532,000

President and Chief Financial Officer (5)

Folkmann, Bruce A.

450,000

Chief Operating Officer (6)(9)

Winn, Caroline A.

463,100

Chief Operating Officer (7)(9)

Geier, David L.

400,000

Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer, Treasurer and

Bille, Valerie A.

235,300

| Nl | W[N]~

Controller (8)

©

Senior Vice President, General Counsel and

Day, Diana L.

356,000

=
o

Chief Risk Officer

N
N

Corporate Secretary

Robinson, April R.

250,020

-
N

-
w

(1) Does not include bonuses and other forms of

N
~

compensation.

-
[¢)]

=
[«2)

(2) Resigned 06/26/2020

-
~

=
[o2)

(3) Appointed Chief Executive Officer 08/01/2020

-
[¢e]

N
o

(4) Resigned 07/31/2020

N
=

N
N

(5) Appointed President 08/01/2020

N
w

N
=

(6) Resigned as Chief Operating Officer 07/31/2020

N
(¢}

N
[«

(7) Appointed 08/01/2020

N
~

N
[o3)

(8) Appointed 8/22/2020

N
©

w
o

(9) Salary as of date employment in role terminated

w
=

w
N

w
w

w
g

w
o

w
»

w
~

w
(o]

w
©

N
o
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is Re Xrt IS inal (DN?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. i n Origina o, Da, Yr 2020/Q4
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) []A Resubmission 04/16/2021 Endof  ___———
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Cine Name (and Title) of Director
No. (a)

Principal Bu(sbi?ess Address

Kevin C. Sagara, Director and non-executive Chairman (1)

San Diego, CA

Robert J. Borthwick, Director (1)

San Diego, CA

Erbin B. Keith, Director (1)

San Diego, CA

Trevor |. Mihalik, Director (1)

San Diego, CA

Caroline A. Winn, Director (2) and Chief Executive Officer

San Diego, CA

(1) Do not hold any offices with SDG&E but are officers of

N[O | WIN| =

SDG&E's ultimate parent, Sempra Energy.
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(2) Appoined as director 08/01/2020
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Name of Respondent

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) ] A Resubmission 04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of 2020/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

[X] Yes
[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line
No.

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

ER20-524-000

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

ER20-503-000

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

ER20-556-000

Ol N|[o|la|l | W|IN]| =

10

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

ER20-563-000

11

12

13

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

ER20-209-000

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41
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Name of Respondent

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1

An Original
(2) ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of 2020/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent)

filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

[] Yes
No

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website

Line
No.

Accession No.

Document
Date
\ Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

20191205-5020

12/05/2019

ER20-524-000

2020 Transmission Revenue Balancing

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

("TRBAA") Filin

20191202-5148

12/02/2019

ER20-503-000

TO5 Cycle 2 Formula Rate Tariff Filing

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

20191210-5113

12/10/2019

ER20-556-000

2020 Transmission Access Charge

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

N[O | WIN| =

Adjustment ("TACBAA") Filind

©

=
o

20191211-5096

12/11/2019

ER20-563-000

2020 Reliability Service Balancing

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11

-
-

("RSBA") Filing

-
N

-
w

20191028-5141

10/28/2019

ER20-209-000

Appendix Xl Cycle 2 Formula Rats

FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No.11
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Name of Respondent

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of 2020/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from
amounts reported in the Form 1.
2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the

Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items
impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.
4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line
No. | Page No(s).

Schedule

Column

Line No

See page 106 and 106a
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

i ; 1 An Original 2020/Q4
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 22; % A ResSbmission 04/16/2021 End of

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/16/2021 2020/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. 1In December 2020, the City of San Diego and SDG&E agreed to extend the natural gas and
electric franchises until 06/01/2021. The extension is intended to provide newly
elected City officials time to seek public input and additional information.

2. None

3. None

4. SDG&E extended the term of its Right of Entry Agreement for space located at 1010
Tavern Road, Alpine, CA on 10/21/2020. New term extends from 01/01/2021-12/31/2021.

Vacated property located at 6955 Consolidated Way, San Diego, CA and lease expired
effective 11/30/2020.

5. In the first quarter of 2020, notable changes to the Transmission System included:
TL23056 (SUNCREST - SCR SVC) - newly add 0.40 miles
TL600 (CLAIREMONT - KEARNY WEST - ROSE CANYON) - add new pole and underground
conversion to new substation 0.02 miles
TL672 (MESA HEIGHTS - KYOCERA - KEARNY WEST) - add new pole and underground conversion
to new substation 0.07 miles
TL6910 (SALT CREEK — BORDER) - Otay Mesa/Alta Road widening project 5.95 miles

TL6901 retired from service 0.04 miles
TL6902 retired from service 0.69 miles
TL6909 retired from service 0.53 miles

In the second quarter of 2020, notable changes to the Transmission System included:
TL6906 Mesa rim looped in

TL23075 New tie line energized

TL625 Wood to steel and conductor type change

TL99922 De-energized segment of TL633

TL649 Wood to steel and conductor type change

TL99906 Removed from service

TL99923 De-energized segment of TL626

In the third gquarter of 2020, notable changes to the Transmission System included:
TL6912 Remove conductor 1-1033.5 ACSR/AW

TL677 Replace conductor 1-3000 KCMIL CU with 1-1750 KCMIL AL

TL6978 Replace conductor 1-1750 KCMIL AL with 1-3000 KCMIL CU

TL6917 Replace conductor 1-1750 KCMIL AL with 1-3000 KCMIL CU

TL629 Replace conductor 1-1/0 4/3 AWAC with 1-636-24/7 ACSS/AW

TL99921 De-energized segment of TL663. Remove conductor 1-1033.5 ACSR/AW. 1-1750 KCMIL
AL. 1-336.4ACSR/AW

In the fourth quarter of 2020, notable changes to the Transmission System included:
TL672 MSH Rack to 72293559 conductor change from 1-1750 MCM AL to 1-3000 KCMIL CU
Distance change from MSH rack to Z293559 from 150 to 196

TL648 Temporary shoot-fly at RCL Sub.Conductor change from 1-1750 KCMIL AL to 1-1033.5
ACSR/AW

TL6949 New conductor 1-1033.5 ACSR/AW added between two new steel poles 71937173219
and 7234027

There were no important changes to the distribution system.

6. During the first quarter of 2020, SDG&E issued commercial paper with an average daily
balance of $171.4 million and a maximum outstanding balance of $262.5 million. The
quarter—-end balance was $0.

In March 2020, SDG&E borrowed $750 million under its revolving credit facility,
maturing 05/17/2024, and repaid $550 million shortly thereafter. As of 03/31/2020,
$200 million was outstanding under the revolving credit facility, which is

deemed as long-term and recorded to Other Long-Term Debt.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/16/2021 2020/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

In addition, on 03/19/2020, SDG&E borrowed $200 million under a 364-day term loan,
maturing 03/18/2021, which is deemed as short —-term and recorded to Notes Payable.
The

During the second quarter of 2020, SDG&E did not issue commercial paper.

quarter—end balance was $0.

During the second quarter of 2020, SDG&E paid off the $200 million outstanding under
its revolving credit facility at 03/31/2020. In addition, on 04/07/2020, SDG&E
issued $400 million of 3.32% First Mortgage Bonds maturing 04/15/2050.

SDG&E issued commercial paper with an average daily
The

During the third quarter of 2020,
balance of $27.8 million and a maximum outstanding balance of $80.5 million.
quarter—-end balance was $0.

On 09/28/2020,
due 10/01/2030.

SDG&E issued $800 million of 1.70% First Mortgage Bonds, Series VVV,

During the 4th quarter of 2020, San Diego Gas & Electric did not issue commercial
paper. The quarter-end balance was $0.

On 12/18/2020, SDG&E redeemed approximately $176 million, prior to a scheduled
maturity in 2034, and $75 million, prior to a scheduled maturity in 2039, of
tax—exempt industrial development revenue refunding bonds. The redeemed bonds are
listed below.

Entity Bond Coupon Maturity Principal Redemption Date
SDG&E Series VV/CV04A 5.875% 02/15/2034 43,615,000 12/18/2020
SDG&E Series WW/CV04B 5.875% 02/15/2034 40,000,000 12/18/2020
SDG&E Series XX/Cv04C 5.875% 02/15/2034 35,000,000 12/18/2020
SDG&E Series YY/CV04D 5.875% 01/01/2034 24,000,000 12/18/2020
SDG&E Series ZZ/CV04E 5.875% 01/01/2034 33,650,000 12/18/2020
SDG&E Series AAA/CV04F 4.000% 05/01/2039 75,000,000 12/18/2020
7. None
8. In the interest of maintaining adequate staffing levels during the COVID-19 Pandemic,

beginning on 03/25/2020, the Company negotiated a series of temporary wage

concessions for SDG&E employees represented by the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local 465. The various agreements have temporarily increased
the amount of overtime being paid out to employees across the company. The estimated
cost of the temporary concessions is $4.8 million.

On 09/01/2020, SDG&E employees represented by the International Brotherhood

of Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local 465 received a negotiated base rate increase of
3.75%, affecting 1419 employees:

Total annualized base wages for represented employees in 2020 is $15.80 million above
2019 base wages.

Total annualized wages for represented employees including overtime in 2020 is

$15.77 million above 2019 wages including overtime.

9. Please refer to the Legal Proceedings sections of the Notes to the Financial
Statements on page 123.66.

10. None
11. N/A
12. Please refer to the Notes to the Financial Statements beginning on page 123.1.
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Name of Respondent

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report

2020/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

13. Changes in Officers:

Name

Effective Date

Changes in Officer Titles:

Cedric Williams
Paul M. Goldstein
Kevin C.

Sagara

Kevin C. Geraghty

Scott D. Drury

Valerie A. Bille
Karen L.

Sedgwick

Tashonda Taylor

Neil P. Navin

Devin K. Zornizer

Eugene Mitchell

Eugene Mitchell

David L. Geier

Name

Neal P. Navin

Benjamin W. Gordon

Caroline A. Winn

Caroline A. Winn

Title
Vice President - Construction
Vice President - Gas Transmission

Chief Executive Officer

Senior Vice President - Electric
Operations

President

Vice President,
Controller and Treasurer

Chief Administrative Officer and
Chief Human Resources Officer

Vice President - Customer Operations
Vice President - Gas Construction
Vice President - Construction

Vice President - State Government

Affairs and External Affairs
Vice President - External Affairs

Chief Operating Officer and
Chief Safety Officer

Title

Vice President - Gas Transmission
to Vice President - Gas Construction

Vice President - Technology
Operations & Infrastructure
Management to Senior Vice President
Technology Operations and
Infrastructure Management

Chief Operating Officer to
Chief Operating Officer and Chief
Safety Officer

Chief Operating Officer and
Chief Safety Officer to Chief
Executive Officer

Chief Accounting Officer,

Resigned,
Appointed,
Resigned,

Appointed,

Resigned,

Appointed,

Resigned,

Appointed,

Resigned,
Appointed,

Resigned,

Appointed,

Resigned,

03/20/2020
03/21/2020
06/26/2020

07/01/2020

07/31/2020

08/22/2020

09/04/2020

09/05/2020

11/27/2020
11/28/2020

12/25/2020

12/27/2020

12/31/2020

Effective Date

Changed,

Changed,

Changed,

Changed,

03/21/2020

05/16/2020

05/30/2020

08/01/2020
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Name of Respondent

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report

2020/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Bruce A. Folkmann

David L. Geier

Michael M. Schneider

Bruce A. Folkmann

Diana L. Day

Scott B. Crider

Kendall K. Helm

Daniel F. Skopec

Changes in Directors:
Name
Kevin C.

Sagara

Caroline A. Winn

Senior Vice President,
Chief Accounting Officer,

Officer,

Chief Financial

Changed,

Treasurer and Controller to

President,

Chief Financial Officer,

Chief Accounting Officer,
Treasurer and Controller

Senior Vice President

- Electric

Operations to Chief Operating
Officer and Chief Safety Officer

Vice President - Risk Management and

Compliance to Vice President -

Risk Management and Compliance and Chief

Compliance Officer

President,

Chief Financial Officer,

Chief Accounting Officer,
Treasurer and Controller to

President and Chief Financial Officer

Vice President,

General Council,

Chief Risk Officer and Assistant
Secretary to Senior Vice President,

General Council,

Assistant Secretary

Vice President
Chief Customer

Vice President
Vice President

- Customer Services to

Officer

— Customer Operations to

— People and Culture

from Vice President - Regulatory
Affairs to Senior Vice President -
Government Affairs & Chief
Regulatory Officer

Title

Non—executive Chairman

Director

Chief Risk Officer and

Changed,

Changed,

Changed,

Changed,

Changed,

Changed,

Changed,

08/01/2020

08/01/2020

08/01/2020

08/22/2020

08/22/2020

09/05/2020

09/05/2020

11/28/2020

Effective Date

Changed,

Appointed,

06/26/2020

08/01/2020

There have been no material changes in SDG&E's stock ownership or voting power.

14. N/A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 04/16/2021 End of 2020/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(b) () (d)

2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 22,911,869,746 21,175,191,550
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 1,699,907,204 1,500,632,606
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 24,611,776,950 22,675,824,156
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 7,688,614,673 7,079,972,729
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 16,923,162,277 15,595,851,427
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 16,923,162,277 15,595,851,427
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS |
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 6,027,761 6,030,598
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 326,050 326,050
20 |Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) e
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 83,449,123 189,218,523
24 | Other Investments (124) 0 0
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 [ Other Special Funds (128) 1,018,560,122 1,082,406,303
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 [Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 96,188,239 75,216,693
31 [ Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 [ TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 1,203,899,195 1,352,546,067
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS |
34 [ Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 |Cash (131) 261,589,340 10,497,400
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
37 | Working Fund (135) 500 500
38 [ Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 [ Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 545,017,728 324,851,251
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 142,671,640 118,663,035
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 55,474,405 3,956,390
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 28,780
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 309,614 198,903
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 0 0
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 141,897,325 131,837,616
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 [ Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 196,438,887 202,302,974
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 04/16/2021 End of 2020/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]Continued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 83,449,123 189,218,523
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 371,661 490,246
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 6,960 2,879
57 | Prepayments (165) 125,338,625 225,297,312
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 2,463,633 2,424,633
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
61 [ Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 83,866,636 76,706,000
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 32,679,971 32,679,971
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 152,068,927 118,060,990
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 96,188,239 75,216,693
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 1,449,609,680 975,650,884
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 39,351,544 35,819,230
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 2,398,495,226 2,222,440,130
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 1,338,961 969,994
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) -195,364 133,106
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 69,702 640,360
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 426,356,105 485,680,679
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 7,746,378 4,654,464
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 108,426,484 143,667,662
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 2,981,589,036 2,894,005,625
85 |[TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 22,558,260,188 20,818,054,003

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 111




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/16/2021 2020/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 57 Column: ¢

The 13-month Average Electric Prepayments for 2020 is $93,697,406.

Schedule Page: 110  Line No.: 57 Column: d

The 13-month Average Electric Prepayments for 2019 is $70,057,189.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 04/16/2021 end of 2020/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 291,458,395 291,458,395
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 591,282,978 591,282,978
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 802,165,368 802,165,368
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 24,605,640 24,605,640
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 6,079,146,682 5,454,653,820
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) -10,034,102 -15,874,048
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 7,729,413,681 7,099,080,873
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 6,053,573,000 5,140,552,000
19 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 13,172,642 12,166,400
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 6,040,400,358 5,128,385,600
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 1,324,389,008 1,350,522,358
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 27,160,254 25,612,689
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 98,468,088 157,869,828
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) -1 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 42,363,865 66,790,512
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 875,839,212 865,801,344
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 2,368,220,426 2,466,596,731
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 200,000,000 79,768,524
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 593,050,722 544,593,815
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
40 [ Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 63,664,468 53,342,342
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 65,802,220 84,085,883
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 14,595,365 561,420
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 46,363,708 42,855,491
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 [ Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 04/16/2021 end of 2020/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 9,398,357 5,857,373
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 302,751,975 194,863,373
49 [ Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 52,796,607 47,248,331
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 75,094,995 95,872,552
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 42,363,865 66,790,512
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
53 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 1,381,154,552 1,082,258,592
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 111,420,524 67,517,371
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 13,377,869 14,428,349
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 431,442,573 492,083,275
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 2,357,732,274 2,478,762,436
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 1,834,966,327 1,771,607,192
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 290,131,604 217,333,584
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 5,039,071,171 5,041,732,207
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 22,558,260,188 20,818,054,003
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STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (1)

the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (€) (d) (e) Ul
1[UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 5,716,764,976 5,308,696,913
3| Operating Expenses
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 3,237,591,294 3,111,284,012
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 291,139,577 194,086,509
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 685,671,419 622,724,838
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 93,924,593 96,619,384
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 15,744 15,744
10 | Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 [ Regulatory Debits (407.3) 3,801,994 2,866,297
13| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 186,629,503 160,990,560
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 133,332,973 42,623,707
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 39,767,865 35,042,898
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 259,864,642 271,389,436
18| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 229,531,073 169,793,899
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -1,050,480 -1,194,769
20 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
21 [ Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22 |(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 [ Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10)
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 4,701,158,051 4,366,654,717
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 1,015,606,925 942,042,196
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San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report Is: Date of Report
() An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) |:|A Resubmission 04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of 2020/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

and expense accounts.

this schedule.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year to Date
(in dollars)

(9)

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

(h)

Current Year to Date
(in dollars)

(i)

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

()

Current Year to Date
(in dollars)

(k)

Line
No.

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

0]

1

7 Y | N N S T

2,824,080,272 2,705,281,818 416,891,085 408,920,855 -3,380,063 -2,918,661 4

261,193,755 167,050,456 29,945,822 27,036,053 5

603,293,250 547,243,218 78,484,751 72,408,535 3,893,418 3,073,085 6

7

73,801,234 75,620,668 20,123,359 20,998,716 8

15,744 15,744 9

10

11

2,290,749 1,651,351 1,511,245 1,214,946 12

13

158,923,105 137,773,189 26,784,120 22,493,773 922,278 723,598 14

130,986,812 49,576,298 2,346,161 -6,952,591 15

41,331,754 36,785,557 -1,563,889 -1,742,659 16

237,832,617 245,194,856 22,032,025 26,194,580 17

210,267,707 160,779,928 19,263,366 9,013,971 18

215,516 -986,264 -1,265,996 -208,505 19

20

21

22

23

24

4,123,697,101 3,804,426,963 576,025,317 561,349,732 1,435,633 878,022 25

892,193,622 839,985,203 121,618,171 100,754,621 1,795,132 1,302,372 26
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Name of Respondent This IT%)ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
San Diego Gas & Electric Company g; DﬁnRgggtI)nr:ilssion E)'\:/c: 6?;6;{) End of 2020/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (©) (d) () 0
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 1,015,606,925 942,042,196
28 | Other Income and Deductions
29| Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31 |Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33 [Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 6,934,453 7,541,623
35 [ Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 38,948 31,727
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 13,668,960 28,026,149
38 [ Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 79,095,805 57,453,742
39 [ Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 411,200 626,789
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 86,280,460 78,596,784
43| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 250,048 250,048
45| Donations (426.1) 13,530,965 13,057,930
46 Life Insurance (426.2) -7,555,514 6,732,058
47| Penalties (426.3) 5,587,200 36,409
48] Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 7,169,979 3,322,364
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 39,572,224 24,034,646
50 [ TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 58,554,902 33,969,339
51| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions _
52 [ Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 766,762 738,412
53 [ Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 12,613,256 -8,389,469
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -5,822,969 -3,883,973
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 7,765,578 8,089,310
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-271 1,315,333 3,199,039
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 [ (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 [ TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) -11,219,218 6,644,759
60 [ Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 38,944,776 51,272,204
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 233,778,584 213,846,544
63 [ Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 4,107,085 3,709,481
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 1,449,784 1,831,091
65 [ (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 15,223,253 24,531,380
69 [ (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 24,499,867 19,787,739
70 [ Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 230,058,839 224,130,757
71 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 824,492,862 769,183,643
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75| Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78 [ Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 824,492,862 769,183,643
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

Total Operating Revenues excludes amounts associated with interdepartmental transfers.

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 2 Column: d

Total Operating Revenues excludes amounts associated with interdepartmental transfers.

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 2  Column: k

Eliminates interdepartmental transfers
Citizens Energy Corporation Sunrise Powerlink Lease Recoveries

$ (4,953,159)
8,183,923
$ 3,230,765

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 2  Column: |

Eliminates interdepartmental transfers
Citizens Energy Corporation Sunrise Powerlink Lease Recoveries

$ (4,204,395)
6,384,789
$ 2,180,394

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 4 Column: ¢

Total Operating Revenues excludes amounts associated with interdepartmental transfers.

Schedule Page: 114  Line No.: 4 Column: d

Total Operating Revenues excludes amounts associated with interdepartmental transfers.

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 4  Column: k

Eliminates interdepartmental transfers
Citizens Energy Corporation Operating Expenses

S (4,953,158)
1,573,097
$ (3,380,063)

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 4  Column: |

Eliminates interdepartmental transfers
Citizens Energy Corporation Operating Expenses

$ (2,204,396)
1,285,735
$ (2,918,661)

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 Column: k

Depreciation expenses related to the Citizens Energy Corporation lease
Other

$ 2,836,960
1,056,459
$ 3,893,419

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 Column: |

Depreciation expenses related to the Citizens Energy Corporation lease
Other

S 2,836,960
236,124
$ 3,073,085

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 14  Column: k

Citizens Energy Corporation Property Tax $ 893,770
Citizens Energy Corporation Payroll Tax 28,508
$ 922,278
Schedule Page: 114  Line No.: 14  Column: | |
Citizens Energy Corporation Property Tax $ 699,382
Citizens Energy Corporation Payroll Tax 24,215
$ 723,598

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 38 Column: c

Modification of the Allowance for Funds Used During Construction Rate

San Diego Gas and Electric (SDG&E) received FERC approval to modify its existing Allowance
for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) rate by excluding certain short-term debt
associated with the financing of the net revenue under-collections recorded in its

regulatory balancing and memo accounts.

During the year, the average amount of short-term debt directly related to its balancing
and memo accounts net under-collections excluded from the calculation of AFUDC rate,
amount to $166.0 million. There was no short-term debt included in the calculation of the

AFUDC in 2020.

In addition, SDGE received approval for an additional waiver relating to AFUDC.
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San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/16/2021 2020/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Specifically, SDG&E proposed to first apply existing waivers previously granted by the
Commission to its average short-term debt balances to arrive at a net average short-term
debt balance. Next, SDG&E proposes to compare the net average short-term debt balance to
an established floor of $15.2 million. If the net average short-term debt balance is less
than $15.2 million, SDG&E proposes to include the net average short-term debt balance in
the calculation of its AFUDC rate. If the net average short-term debt balance exceeds the
$15.2 million floor and SDG&E is also holding cash and cash equivalents equal to or
greater than that excess, SDG&E proposes to include the established floor of $15.2 million
of short-term debt balance in the calculation of its AFUDC rate. There was no impact due
to this waiver.

Schedule Page: 114  Line No.: 38  Column: d

Modification of the Allowance for Funds Used During Construction Rate

San Diego Gas and Electric (SDG&E) received FERC approval to modify its existing Allowance
for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) rate by excluding certain short-term debt
associated with the financing of the net revenue under-collections recorded in its
regulatory balancing and memo accounts.

During the year, the average amount of short-term debt directly related to its balancing
and memo accounts net under-collections excluded from the calculation of AFUDC rate,
amount to $72.7 million. The average amount of short-term debt included in the calculation
of the AFUDC rate is $21.8 million.

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 69 Column: c

Modification of the Allowance for Funds Used During Construction Rate

San Diego Gas and Electric (SDG&E) received FERC approval to modify its existing Allowance
for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) rate by excluding certain short-term debt
associated with the financing of the net revenue under-collections recorded in its
regulatory balancing and memo accounts.

During the year, the average amount of short-term debt directly related to its balancing
and memo accounts net under-collections excluded from the calculation of AFUDC rate,
amount to $166.0 million. There was no short-term debt included in the calculation of the
AFUDC in 2020.

In addition, SDGE received approval for an additional waiver relating to AFUDC.
Specifically, SDG&E proposed to first apply existing waivers previously granted by the
Commission to its average short-term debt balances to arrive at a net average short-term
debt balance. Next, SDG&E proposes to compare the net average short-term debt balance to
an established floor of $15.2 million. If the net average short-term debt balance is less
than $15.2 million, SDG&E proposes to include the net average short-term debt balance in
the calculation of its AFUDC rate. If the net average short-term debt balance exceeds the
$15.2 million floor and SDG&E is also holding cash and cash equivalents equal to or
greater than that excess, SDG&E proposes to include the established floor of $15.2 million
of short-term debt balance in the calculation of its AFUDC rate. There was no impact due
to this waiver.

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 69 Column: d

Modification of the Allowance for Funds Used During Construction Rate

San Diego Gas and Electric (SDG&E) received FERC approval to modify its existing Allowance
for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) rate by excluding certain short-term debt
associated with the financing of the net revenue under-collections recorded in its
regulatory balancing and memo accounts.

During the year, the average amount of short-term debt directly related to its balancing
and memo accounts net under-collections excluded from the calculation of AFUDC rate,
amount to $72.7 million. The average amount of short-term debt included in the calculation
of the AFUDC rate is $21.8 million.
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Iltem [Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period
2| Changes
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4
5
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10| ASU 2018-02 Stranded Tax Effects 1,769,873
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 1,769,873
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 824,492,862 769,183,643
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) _
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) _
24
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) _
31 -200,000,000
32
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -200,000,000
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 6,079,146,682 5,454,653,820
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) - ]
39
40
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Iltem [Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) [N

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)
48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1)

6,079,146,682 5,454,653,820

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported|

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (b) (c)
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: ’7|—‘
2 [Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 [Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: ’7|—‘
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 685,671,419 622,724,838
5 [Amortization of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 93,940,337 96,635,128
6 [Impairment - Disallowed Costs from 2019 GRC FD 1,058,143 6,320,399
7
8 [Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 36,783,811 106,485,809
9 [Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -1,050,480 -1,194,769
10 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -199,928,414 -41,894,139
11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -9,945,205 4,240,410
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory -2,970,245 -45,587,670
13 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 9,766,905 51,276,102
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -93,977,578 -446,450,613
15 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -83,037,378 322,504,043
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 79,095,805 57,453,742
17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 |Other: Net (Increase) Decrease in Prepayments and Other 94,119,506 -184,920,300
19 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Interest and Taxes 21,778,194 254,408
20 |Wildfire Fund -322,500,000
21 |Other - Net 21,910,750 147,609,767
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 1,319,516,822 1,027,233,314
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -2,020,997,426 -1,579,052,227
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -79,095,805 -57,453,742
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -1,941,901,621 -1,521,598,485
s
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 28,790 598,033
40 [Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43 [COLI - Corporate Owned Life Insurance 7,915,112 7,052,078
44 [Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 [Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported|
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (b) (c)
46 [Loans Made or Purchased
47 [Collections on Loans
48
49 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 [Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 |Decommissioning Trust Fund Purchase -1,439,145,269 -913,881,645
54 |Decommissioning Trust Fund Sales 1,439,145,269 913,881,645
55 |Increase (Decrease) in Customer Advances for Construction 44,858,361 19,140,928
56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities e
58 I
59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities: ’7|—‘
60 |Proceeds from Issuance of: ’7|—‘
61 [Long-Term Debt (b) 1,398,076,000 399,580,000
62 |Preferred Stock
63 |[Common Stock
64 |Other: LTD Issuance Cost -10,654,000 -4,344,000
65 |Other: Equity Contribution from Sempra Energy 322,500,000
66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 200,000,000 -211,202,504
67 |Other (provide details in footnote):
68
69
70 [Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 1,587,422,000 506,533,496
71
72 |Payments for Retirement of:
73 [Long-term Debt (b) -486,979,000 -35,714,000
74 |Preferred Stock
75 |Common Stock
76 |Other (provide details in footnote):
77
78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) -79,768,524
79
80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 |Dividends on Common Stock -200,000,000
82 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
83 [(Total of lines 70 thru 81) 820,674,476 470,819,496
84
85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents ’7|—‘
86 |(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)
87 I —
88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
89 I —
90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 261,589,840 10,497,900
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Notes for Statement of Cash Flows:
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information: 12/31/2020
Income tax payments, net of refunds 24,583,658
Interest payments, net of amounts capitalized 403,723,189

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents at December 31, 2020:

Account 131 Cash 261,589,340
Account 135 Working Funds 500
Account 136 Temporary Cash Investments -

$ 261,589,840

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Investing & Financing Activities:

Increase (Decrease) in finance lease (PPA & Fleet and Other Equipment)

obligations for investments in property, plant and equipment $ 30,364,515
Accrued Capital Expenditures $ 199,365,000
Common dividends declared but not paid -
Increase (Decrease) in ARO for investment in PP&E $ 31,369,571

B. Basis of Presentation and Notes to Financial Statements

Beginning on page 123.3 are excerpts from Sempra Energy’s (Sempra or the parent) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period
ending December 31, 2020, as filed with the SEC on February 25, 2021. The following disclosures contain information in accordance
with SEC requirements.

These financial statements, included on pages 110 through 122b of this report, were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of FERC as set forth in the applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Such
requirements and published accounting releases constitute a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. GAAP. The principal
differences of this basis of accounting from U.S. GAAP include, but are not necessarily limited to, the accounting for and classification
of:

=Certain deferred income taxes and regulatory assets and liabilities
=Certain assets and liabilities between current and non-current

=Certain cost of removal obligations, and property reserves
=Classification of interest and penalties associated with income taxes
=Electricity sales for resale and purchase power expenses

=Certain revenues net of related costs

=Capital lease treatment of certain contracts

=Certain plant in service, accumulated depreciation, and regulatory assets
=Certain pension costs between other income and A&G

=Certain balance sheet treatment for operating lease for U.S. GAAP purposes are reported under Property Under Capital Leases,
Amortization and Capital Lease Obligations.

=Certain lease expenses between depreciation, interest expenses, and other line items.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

=Software costs related to cloud computing between prepaid expenses and utility plant.

Accordingly, certain Notes to the Financial Statements are not reflective of SDG&E’s Financial Statements contained herein, which
have been prepared on a stand alone basis, which exclude consolidation with OMEC LLC's Financial Statements, and which include
capital lease treatment for the OMEC power purchase agreement. We provide further detail in Note C.

Due to the differences between FERC and U.S. GAAP reporting requirements as mentioned above, certain amounts disclosed in Notes

1-13 may not agree to balances in the FERC financial statements.

C. Other FERC Related Disclosures

FERC Capital Leases

The following agreement was accounted for as a capital lease under FERC accounting requirements and as a variable interest
entity under U.S. GAAP requirements through August 23, 2019.

OMEC LLC PPA

We had an agreement through August 23, 2019 to purchase power generated at OMEC, a 573-megawatt generating facility that began
commercial operation in October 2009. We supplied all of the natural gas to fuel the power plant, and we purchased its full electric
generation output. The agreement was recorded as a capital lease through August 23rd, 2019 and was removed from the balance sheet
upon completion of the contract.

FERC Audit FA19-3-000

In accordance with the FERC Audit Report Docket No. FA19-3-000, SDG&E implemented two recommendations in 2020. Based on
the requirements in the Audit Report, the current and comparative years revised amounts for Finding No. 2 - Recommendation 11 and
Finding No. 4 - Recommendation 24 were as follows:

FERC Audit Implementation (FA19-3)
Unamortized Line of Credit Fees
Finding No. 2; Recommendation 11

Description FERC 2020 Balance 2020 Corrected 2020 2019 Balance 2019 Corrected
Account  asreflected on  Adjustment Balance as as reflected Adjustment 2019 Balance
Page reflected on on Page as reflected
110,114,117 Page 110,114,117 on Page
110,114,117 110,114,117
Prepayments 165 As Reported - As Reported 225,297,312 (3,238,525) 222,058,787
Miscellaneous deferred debits 186 As Reported - As Reported 485,680,679 3,238,525 488,919,204
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FERC Audit Implementation (FA19-3)
Unamortized Line of Credit Fees
Finding No. 4; Recommendation 24
Description FERC 2020 Balance 2020 Corrected 2020 2019 Balance 2019 Corrected
Account  asreflected on  Adjustment Balance as as reflected Adjustment 2019 Balance
Page 207 reflected on on Page 206 as reflected
Page 207 on Page 206
Miscellaneous equipment 398 As Reported - As Reported 65,201,467 (56,477,457) 8,724,010
Installations on customers’ 371 As Reported - As Reported 9,733,226 56,477,457 66,210,683

premises

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER FINANCIAL DATA

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

This is a report of SDG&E’s common stock which is wholly owned by Enova, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sempra Energy.

9 <

References in this report to “we,” “our,” and “us” are to SDG&E, unless otherwise indicated by the context.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

We have prepared our Financial Statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP. This requires us to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes, including the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Although we believe the estimates and assumptions are reasonable, actual amounts
ultimately may differ significantly from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

We evaluated events and transactions that occurred after December 31, 2020 through the date the financial statements were issued, and
in the opinion of management, the accompanying statements reflect all adjustments and disclosures necessary for a fair presentation.

EFFECTS OF REGULATION

Our accounting policies and financial statements reflect the application of U.S. GAAP provisions governing rate-regulated operations
and the policies of the CPUC and the FERC. Under these provisions, a regulated utility records regulatory assets, which are generally
costs that would otherwise be charged to expense, if it is probable that, through the ratemaking process, the utility will recover those
assets from customers. To the extent that recovery is no longer probable, the related regulatory assets are written off. Regulatory
liabilities generally represent amounts collected from customers in advance of the actual expenditure by the utility. If the actual
expenditures are less than amounts previously collected from ratepayers, the excess would be refunded to customers, generally by
reducing future rates. Regulatory liabilities may also arise from other transactions such as unrealized gains on fixed price contracts and
other derivatives or certain deferred income tax benefits that are passed through to customers in future rates. In addition, we record
regulatory liabilities when the CPUC or the FERC requires a refund to be made to customers or has required that a gain or other
transaction of net allowable costs be given to customers over future periods.

Determining probability of recovery of regulatory assets requires significant judgment by management and may include, but is not
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

limited to, consideration of:

=the nature of the event giving rise to the assessment

=existing statutes and regulatory code

=]legal precedents

=regulatory principles and analogous regulatory actions

stestimony presented in regulatory hearings

=regulatory orders

=a commission-authorized mechanism established for the accumulation of costs
sstatus of applications for rehearings or state court appeals

=specific approval from a commission

shistorical experience

We provide information concerning regulatory assets and liabilities in Note 4.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

We measure certain assets and liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis, primarily NDT and benefit plan trust assets and derivatives.
We also measure certain assets at fair value on a non-recurring basis in certain circumstances.

A fair value measurement reflects the assumptions market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability based on the best
available information. These assumptions include the risk inherent in a particular valuation technique (such as a pricing model) and the
risks inherent in the inputs to the model. Also, we consider an issuer’s credit standing when measuring its liabilities at fair value.

We establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 — Pricing inputs are unadjusted quoted prices available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting
date. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in sufficient frequency and volume to provide
pricing information on an ongoing basis. Our Level 1 financial instruments primarily consist of listed equities and U.S. government

treasury securities, primarily in the NDT and benefit plan trusts, and exchange-traded derivatives.

Level 2 — Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets included in Level 1, which are either directly or indirectly
observable as of the reporting date. Level 2 includes those financial instruments that are valued using models or other valuation
methodologies. These models are primarily industry-standard models that consider various assumptions, including:

=quoted forward prices for commodities

=time value

=current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments

=volatility factors

=other relevant economic measures

Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout the full term of the instrument and can be derived
from observable data or are supported by observable levels at which transactions are executed in the marketplace. Our financial
instruments in this category include listed equities, domestic corporate bonds, and municipal bonds, primarily in the NDT and benefit
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plan trusts.

Level 3 — Pricing inputs include significant inputs that are generally less observable from objective sources. These inputs may be used

with internally developed methodologies that result in management’s best estimate of fair value from the perspective of a market

participant. Our Level 3 financial instruments consist of CRRs and fixed-price electricity positions.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase.
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CREDIT LOSSES

We are exposed to credit losses from financial assets measured at amortized cost, including trade and other accounts receivable and

amounts due from unconsolidated affiliates.

We regularly monitor and evaluate credit losses and record allowances for expected credit losses, if necessary, for trade and other
accounts receivable using a combination of factors, including past-due status based on contractual terms, trends in write-offs, the age of
the receivable, historical and industry trends, counterparty creditworthiness, economic conditions and specific events, such as
bankruptcies. We write off financial assets measured at amortized cost in the period in which we determine they are not recoverable.
We record recoveries of amounts previously written off when it is known that they will be recovered.

In connection with the COVID-19 pandemic, SDG&E has implemented certain measures to assist customers, including suspending
service disconnections due to nonpayment for residential and small business customers, waiving late payment fees for business
customers, and offering flexible payment plans to customers experiencing difficulty paying their electric or gas bills. As we discuss in
Note 4, the CPUC authorized us to track and request recovery of incremental costs, including uncollectible expenses, associated with
complying with residential and small business customer protection measures implemented by the CPUC related to the COVID-19

pandemic.

In June 2020, the CPUC issued a decision in a separate proceeding addressing service disconnections that, among other things, allows
SDG&E to establish a two-way balancing account to record the uncollectible expenses associated with residential customers’ inability
to pay their electric or gas bills. This decision also directs us to establish an AMP that provides successfully participating,
income-qualified residential customers with relief from outstanding utility bill amounts. Refer to Note 4 for further discussion.

SDG&E has recorded increases in our allowances for expected credit losses as of December 31, 2020 primarily related to expected
forgiveness of outstanding utility bill amounts, including increases due to the effect of the COVID-19 pandemic, for residential
customers eligible under the AMP. Our businesses will continue to monitor macroeconomic factors and customer payment patterns
when evaluating their allowances for credit losses in future reporting periods, which may increase significantly due to the effects of the
COVID-19 pandemic or other factors.

We provide below allowances and changes in allowances for credit losses for trade and other accounts receivable. We record changes

in the allowances for credit losses related to Accounts Receivable — Trade in regulatory accounts.

TRADE AND OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE — ALLOWANCES FOR CREDIT LOSSES
(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018
Allowances for credit losses at January 1 $ 14 $ 11 $ 9
Provisions for expected credit losses 65 10 9
Write-offs (10) (7) (7)
Allowances for credit losses at December 31(1) $ 69 $ 14 § 11

(1) Balances at December 31, 2020 and 2019 include $55 million and $4 million, respectively, in Accounts Receivable — Trade, Net and $14 million

and $10 million, respectively, in Accounts Receivable — Other, Net.
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CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk of loss that would be incurred as a result of nonperformance by our counterparties on their contractual
obligations. We have policies governing the management of credit risk that are administered by our credit department and overseen by
our separate risk management committee.

This oversight includes calculating current and potential credit risk on a regular basis and monitoring actual balances in comparison to
approved limits. We establish credit limits based on risk and return considerations under terms customarily available in the industry.
We avoid concentration of counterparties whenever possible, and we believe our credit policies significantly reduce overall credit risk.
These policies include an evaluation of:

=prospective counterparties’ financial condition (including credit ratings)

=collateral requirements

=the use of standardized agreements that allow for the netting of positive and negative exposures associated with a single counterparty

=downgrade triggers

We believe that we have provided adequate reserves for counterparty nonperformance in our allowances for credit losses.

When our development projects become operational, we rely significantly on the ability of suppliers to perform under long-term
agreements and on our ability to enforce contract terms in the event of nonperformance. Also, the factors that we consider in evaluating
a development project include negotiating customer and supplier agreements and, therefore, we rely on these agreements for future
performance. We also may condition our decision to go forward on development projects on first obtaining these customer and
supplier agreements.

INVENTORIES

SDG&E values natural gas inventory using the last-in first-out method. As inventories are sold, differences between the last-in first-out
valuation and the estimated replacement cost are reflected in customer rates. These differences are generally temporary, but may
become permanent if the natural gas inventory withdrawn from storage during the year is not replaced by year end. We generally value
materials and supplies at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.

The components of inventories are as follows:

INVENTORY BALANCES AT DECEMBER 31
(Dollars in millions)

Natural gas Materials and supplies Total
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ — $ 1 $ 104 $ 93 $ 104 $ 94

WILDFIRE FUND

In July 2019, the Wildfire Legislation was signed into law. The Wildfire Legislation addresses certain issues related to catastrophic
wildfires in the State of California and their impact on electric IOUs. The issues addressed include wildfire mitigation, cost recovery
standards and requirements, a wildfire fund, a cap on liability, and the establishment of a wildfire safety board.
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The Wildfire Legislation provided that SDG&E would not recover the ROE on its first $215 million of fire risk mitigation capital
expenditures.

The Wildfire Legislation established a revised legal standard for the recovery of wildfire costs (Revised Prudent Manager Standard)
and established a fund (the Wildfire Fund) designed to provide liquidity to SDG&E, PG&E and Edison to pay IOU wildfire-related
claims in the event that the governmental agency responsible for determining causation determines the applicable IOU’s equipment
caused the ignition of a wildfire, primary insurance coverage is exceeded and certain other conditions are satisfied. A primary purpose
of the Wildfire Fund is to pool resources provided by shareholders and ratepayers of the IOUs and make those resources available to
reimburse the IOUs for third-party wildfire claims incurred after July 12, 2019, the effective date of the Wildfire Legislation, subject to
certain limitations.

An IOU may seek payment from the Wildfire Fund for settled or adjudicated third-party damage claims arising from certain wildfires
that exceed, in aggregate in a calendar year, the greater of $1 billion or the IOU’s required amount of insurance coverage as
recommended by the Wildfire Fund’s administrator. Wildfire claims approved by the Wildfire Fund’s administrator will be paid by the
Wildfire Fund to the IOU to the extent funds are available. These utilized funds will be subject to review by the CPUC, which will
make a determination as to the degree an IOU’s conduct related to an ignition of a wildfire was prudent or imprudent. The Revised
Prudent Manager Standard requires that the CPUC apply clear standards when reviewing wildfire liability losses paid when
determining the reasonableness of an IOU’s conduct related to an ignition. Under this standard, the conduct under review related to the
ignition may include factors within and beyond the IOU’s control, including humidity, temperature and winds. Costs and expenses may
be allocated for cost recovery in full or in part. Also, under this standard, an IOU’s conduct will be deemed reasonable if a valid annual
safety certification is in place at the time of the ignition, unless a serious doubt is raised, in which case the burden shifts to the utility to
dispel that doubt. The IOUs will receive an annual safety certification from the CPUC if they meet various requirements.

If an IOU has maintained a valid annual safety certification, to the extent it is found to be imprudent, claims will be reimbursable by
the IOU to the Wildfire Fund up to a cap based on the IOU’s rate base. The aggregate requirement to reimburse the Wildfire Fund over
a trailing three calendar year period is capped at 20% of the equity portion of an IOU’s electric transmission and distribution rate base
in the year of the prudency determination. Based on its 2020 rate base, the liability cap for SDG&E is approximately $950 million,
which is adjusted annually. The liability cap will apply on a rolling three-year basis so long as future annual safety certifications are
received and the Wildfire Fund has not been terminated, which could occur if funds are exhausted. Amounts in excess of the liability
cap and amounts that are determined to be prudently incurred do not need to be reimbursed by an IOU to the Wildfire Fund. The
Wildfire Fund does not have a specified term and coverage will continue until the assets of the Wildfire Fund are exhausted and the
Wildfire Fund is terminated, in which case, the remaining funds, if any, will be transferred to California’s general fund to be used for

fire risk mitigation programs.

In June 2020, the CPUC approved SDG&E’s 2020 wildfire mitigation plan, which is effective until the CPUC approves a new plan. In
addition, on September 14, 2020, SDG&E received its 2020 safety certification from the Wildfire Safety Division of the CPUC. The
certificate is valid for 12 months from the issue date.

The Wildfire Fund has been initially funded up to $10.5 billion by a loan from the State of California Surplus Money Investment Fund.
The loan is financed through a DWR bond, which was put in place on October 1, 2020 and is securitized through a dedicated surcharge
on ratepayers’ bills attributable to the DWR. In October 2019, the CPUC adopted a decision authorizing a non-bypassable charge to be
collected by the IOUs to support the anticipated DWR bond issuance authorized by AB 1054. The CPUC decision also determined that
ratepayers of non-participating electrical corporations shall not pay the non-bypassable charge.

The Wildfire Fund has also been funded $7.5 billion from initial shareholder contributions from the IOUs (SDG&E’s share was
$322.5 million, PG&E’s share was $4.8 billion and Edison’s share was $2.4 billion). The IOUs are also required to make annual
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shareholder contributions to the Wildfire Fund with an aggregate value of $3 billion over a 10-year period starting in 2019 (SDG&E’s
share is $129 million, PG&E’s share is $1.9 billion and Edison’s share is $945 million). The contributions are not subject to rate

recovery.

In a complaint filed in U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California in July 2019, plaintiffs seek to invalidate AB 1054
based on allegations that the legislation violates federal law. That court dismissed the complaint and the plaintiffs have petitioned the
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit to review the dismissal.

Wildfire Fund Asset and Obligation

In the third quarter of 2019, SDG&E recorded both a Wildfire Fund asset and a related obligation of $451.5 million for its
commitment to make shareholder contributions to the Wildfire Fund, measured at present value as of July 25, 2019 (the date by which
both Edison and SDG&E opted to contribute to the Wildfire Fund). SDG&E paid its initial shareholder contribution of $322.5 million
to the Wildfire Fund in September 2019. SDG&E funded this contribution with proceeds from an equity contribution from Sempra
Energy. Sempra Energy funded the equity contribution to SDG&E with proceeds from settling forward sale agreements through
physical delivery of shares of Sempra Energy common stock in exchange for cash. Edison paid its initial shareholder contribution in
September 2019 and PG&E paid its initial shareholder contribution in July 2020 after receiving bankruptcy court approval to
participate in the Wildfire Fund. SDG&E expects to make annual shareholder contributions of $12.9 million through December 31,
2028. SDG&E accretes the present value of the Wildfire Fund obligation until the liability is settled.

SDG&E is amortizing the Wildfire Fund asset on a straight-line basis over the estimated period of benefit, as adjusted for utilization by
the IOUs. The estimated period of benefit of the Wildfire Fund asset is 15 years and is based on several assumptions, including, but not
limited to:

=historical wildfire experience of each IOU in the State of California, including frequency and severity of the wildfires

=the value of property potentially damaged by wildfires

sthe effectiveness of wildfire risk mitigation efforts by each IOU

=liability cap of each IOU

=]OU prudency determination levels

*FERC jurisdictional allocation levels

=insurance coverage levels

The use of different assumptions, or changes to the assumptions used, could have a significant impact on the estimated period of
benefit of the Wildfire Fund asset. SDG&E periodically evaluates the estimated period of benefit of the Wildfire Fund asset based on
actual experience and changes in these assumptions. SDG&E may recognize a reduction of its Wildfire Fund asset and record a charge
against earnings in the period when there is a reduction of the available coverage due to recoverable claims from any of the
participating IOUs. Wildfire claims that are recoverable from the Wildfire Fund, net of anticipated or actual reimbursement to the
Wildfire Fund by the responsible IOU, would decrease the Wildfire Fund asset and remaining available coverage. Although California
experienced some of the largest wildfires in its history in 2020 (measured by acres burned), including fires in each participating IOU’s

service territory, SDG&E is not aware of any claims made by any participating IOU requiring a reduction of the Wildfire Fund asset as
of December 31, 2020.

The following table summarizes the location of balances related to the Wildfire Fund on SDG&E’s Balance Sheet and Statement of
Operations.
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WILDFIRE FUND

(Dollars in millions)

December 31,

Location 2020 2019
Wildfire Fund asset:
Current Prepaid $ 29 3 29
Noncurrent Wildfire Fund 363 392
Wildfire Fund obligation:
Current Other Current Liabilities $ 13§ 13
Noncurrent Deferred Credits and Other 75 86
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019
Amortization of Wildfire Fund asset Operation and Maintenance  $ 29 § 12
Accretion of Wildfire Fund obligation Operation and Maintenance 2 1
INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense includes current and deferred income taxes. We record deferred income taxes for temporary differences between
the book and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. Investment tax credits from prior years are amortized to income over the estimated
service lives of the properties as required by the CPUC.

Under the regulatory accounting treatment required for flow-through temporary differences we recognize:

=regulatory assets to offset deferred income tax liabilities if it is probable that the amounts will be recovered from customers; and

=regulatory liabilities to offset deferred income tax assets if it is probable that the amounts will be returned to customers.

When there are uncertainties related to potential income tax benefits, in order to qualify for recognition, the position we take has to
have at least a more-likely-than-not chance of being sustained (based on the position’s technical merits) upon challenge by the
respective authorities. The term “more-likely-than-not” means a likelihood of more than 50%. Otherwise, we may not recognize any of
the potential tax benefit associated with the position. We recognize a benefit for a tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not
criterion at the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon its effective resolution.

Unrecognized income tax benefits involve management’s judgment regarding the likelihood of the benefit being sustained. The final
resolution of uncertain tax positions could result in adjustments to recorded amounts and may affect our ETR.

We provide additional information about income taxes in Note 6.
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GREENHOUSE GAS ALLOWANCES AND OBLIGATIONS

SDG&E is required by AB 32 to acquire GHG allowances for every metric ton of carbon dioxide equivalent emitted into the
atmosphere during electric generation and natural gas transportation. Many GHG allowances are allocated to us on behalf of our
customers at no cost. We record purchased and allocated GHG allowances at the lower of weighted-average cost or market. We
measure the compliance obligation, which is based on emissions, at the carrying value of allowances held plus the fair value of
additional allowances necessary to satisfy the obligation. We balance costs and revenues associated with the GHG program through
regulatory balancing accounts. We remove the assets and liabilities from the balance sheet as the allowances are surrendered.

RENEWABLE ENERGY CERTIFICATES

RECs are energy rights established by governmental agencies for the environmental and social promotion of renewable electricity
generation. A REC, and its associated attributes and benefits, can be sold separately from the underlying physical electricity associated

with a renewable-based generation source in certain markets.

Retail sellers of electricity obtain RECs through renewable energy PPAs, internal generation or separate purchases in the market to
comply with the RPS Program established by the governmental agencies. RECs provide documentation for the generation of a unit of
renewable energy that is used to verify compliance with the RPS Program. The cost of RECs at SDG&E, which is recoverable in rates,
is recorded in Cost of Electric Fuel and Purchased Power on the Statement of Operations.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

PP&E is recorded at cost and primarily represents the buildings, equipment and other facilities used to provide natural gas and electric
utility services, including construction work in progress. PP&E also includes lease improvements and other equipment. Our plant costs
include labor, materials and contract services and expenditures for replacement parts incurred during a major maintenance outage of a
plant. In addition, the cost of utility plant includes AFUDC. Maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. The cost of most retired
depreciable utility plant assets less salvage value is charged to accumulated depreciation.
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We discuss assets collateralized as security for certain indebtedness in Note 5.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT BY MAJOR FUNCTIONAL CATEGORY

(Dollars in millions)

Depreciation rates for years ended

December 31, December 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019 2018
Natural gas operations $ 2805 $ 2,534 2.51% 2.47 % 2.44 %
Electric distribution 8,592 7,985 3.90 3.94 3.91
Electric transmission(1) 7,156 6,577 3.10 2.79 2.76
Electric generation 2,440 2,415 4.56 4.50 412
Other electric 1,743 1,492 6.92 6.61 6.43
Construction work in progress(1) 1,700 1,501 NA NA NA
Total $ 24436 $ 22,504

(1) At December 31, 2020, includes $505 million in electric transmission assets and $9 million in construction work in progress related to SDG&E’s
88% interest in the Southwest Powerlink transmission line, jointly owned by SDG&E with other utilities. SDG&E, and each of the other owners,
holds its undivided interest as a tenant in common in the property. Each owner is responsible for its share of the project and participates in

decisions concerning operations and capital expenditures. SDG&E’s share of operating expenses is included the Statement of Operations.

Depreciation expense is computed using the straight-line method over the asset’s estimated composite useful life, the CPUC-prescribed

period, or the remaining term of the site leases, whichever is shortest.

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,
2020 2019 2018
$ 779 $ 719 $ 655

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

(Dollars in millions)

December 31,

2020 2019
Accumulated depreciation:
Natural gas operations $ 870 §$ 832
Electric transmission, distribution and generation(1) 5,145 4,705
Total $ 6015 $ 5,537
(1) Includes $277 million at December 31, 2020 related to SDG&E’s 88% interest in the Southwest Powerlink transmission line, jointly owned by

SDG&E and other utilities.

We finance our construction projects with debt and equity funds. The CPUC and the FERC allow the recovery of the cost of these
funds by the capitalization of AFUDC, calculated using rates authorized by the CPUC and the FERC, as a cost component of PP&E.
We earn a return on the capitalized AFUDC after the utility property is placed in service and recover the AFUDC from our customers
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over the expected useful lives of the assets.

We capitalize interest costs incurred to finance capital projects that have not commenced planned principal operations.

The table below summarizes capitalized interest and AFUDC.

CAPITALIZED FINANCING COSTS
(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,
2020 2019 2018
$ 104 § 7% $ 82
We provide additional information about temporary adjustments to the AFUDC rate calculation in relation to the COVID-19 pandemic
in Note 4.

LONG-LIVED ASSETS

We test long-lived assets for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances have occurred that may affect the
recoverability or the estimated useful lives of long-lived assets. Long-lived assets include intangible assets subject to amortization, but
do not include investments in unconsolidated entities. A long-lived asset may be impaired when the estimated future undiscounted cash
flows are less than the carrying amount of the asset. If that comparison indicates that the asset’s carrying value may not be recoverable,
the impairment is measured based on the difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the asset. This evaluation is
performed at the lowest level for which separately identifiable cash flows exist.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

For tangible long-lived assets, we record AROs for the present value of liabilities of future costs expected to be incurred when assets
are retired from service, if the retirement process is legally required and if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. We also
record a liability if a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement exists and can be reasonably estimated, but performance is
conditional upon a future event. We record the estimated retirement cost over the life of the related asset by depreciating the asset
retirement cost (measured as the present value of the obligation at the time the asset is placed into service), and accreting the obligation
until the liability is settled. We record regulatory assets or liabilities as a result of the timing difference between the recognition of
costs in accordance with U.S. GAAP and costs recovered through the rate-making process.

We have recorded AROs related to various assets, including:

=fuel and storage tanks
=natural gas transmission and distribution systems
shazardous waste storage facilities

=asbestos-containing construction materials

=nuclear power facilities
=¢lectric transmission and distribution systems
=energy storage systems

=power generation plants
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The changes in AROs are as follows:

CHANGES IN ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS
(Dollars in millions)

2020 2019
Balance as of January 1 $ 866 $ 872
Accretion expense 39 39
Liabilities incurred — —
Payments (60) (44)
Revisions 31 (1)
Balance at December 31 $ 876 $ 866

CONTINGENCIES
We accrue losses for the estimated impacts of various conditions, situations or circumstances involving uncertain outcomes. For loss
contingencies, we accrue the loss if an event has occurred on or before the balance sheet date and:

=information available through the date we file our financial statements indicates it is probable that a loss has been incurred, given the
likelihood of uncertain future events; and

=the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.

We do not accrue contingencies that might result in gains. We continuously assess contingencies for litigation claims, environmental

remediation and other events.

LEGAL FEES

Legal fees that are associated with a past event for which a liability has been recorded are accrued when it is probable that fees also

will be incurred and amounts are estimable.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income includes all changes in the equity of a business enterprise (except those resulting from investments by owners
and distributions to owners), including:

=certain hedging activities

=changes in unamortized net actuarial gain or loss and prior service cost related to pension and other postretirement benefits plans

=unrealized gains or losses on available-for-sale securities

The Statement of Comprehensive Income (Loss) shows the changes in the components of OCI, including the amounts attributable to
NCI. The following tables present the changes in AOCI by component and amounts reclassified out of AOCI to net income, excluding
amounts attributable to NCI:
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CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) BY COMPONENT(1)

(Dollars in millions)

Pension Total

and other accumulated other

postretirement comprehensive income

benefits (loss)
Balance as of December 31, 2017 $ (8) $ (8)
OCI before reclassifications (6) (6)
Amounts reclassified from AOCI 4 4
Net OCI (2) (2)
Balance as of December 31, 2018 (10) (10)
Adoption of ASU 2018-02 ) (2)
OCI before reclassifications (5) (5)
Amounts reclassified from AOCI 1 1
Net OCI (4) (4)
Balance as of December 31, 2019 (16) (16)
OCI before reclassifications(2) (4) (4)
Amounts reclassified from AOCI(2) 10 10
Net OCI 6 6
Balance as of December 31, 2020 $ (10) $ (10)

(1) Al amounts are net of income tax, if subject to tax.
(2) Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits and Total AOCI include $6 million in transfers of liabilities from SDG&E to SoCalGas and $3 million in

transfers of liabilities from SDG&E to Sempra Energy in 2020 related to the nonqualified pension plans.

RECLASSIFICATIONS OUT OF ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(Dollars in millions)

Details about accumulated Amounts reclassified from accumulated Affected line item on

other comprehensive income (loss) components other comprehensive income (loss) Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018

Pension and other postretirement benefits(1):

Amortization of actuarial loss $ 1 $ — $ 1 Other Income, Net

Amortization of prior service cost 1 1 — Other Income, Net

Settlement charges — — 4 Other Income, Net
Total before income tax 2 1 5

(1) — (1) Income Tax Expense

Net of income tax $ 1 $ 1 $ 4
Total reclassifications for the period, net of tax $ 1 $ 1 $ 4

(1) Amounts are included in the computation of net periodic benefit cost (see “Net Periodic Benefit Cost” in Note 7).
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REVENUES

See Note 3 for a description of significant accounting policies for revenues.

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Operation and Maintenance includes O&M and general and administrative costs, consisting primarily of personnel costs, purchased

materials and services, insurance, rent and litigation expense.

TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES
Amounts due from and to unconsolidated affiliates at SDG&E are in the following table.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

(Dollars in millions)

December 31,

2020 2019
Sempra Energy $ (38) $ (37)
SoCalGas 1) (10)
Various affiliates (5) (6)
Total due to unconsolidated affiliates — current $ 64) $ (53)
Income taxes due from Sempra Energy(1) $ — 3 130

(1) SDGE&E is included in the consolidated income tax return of Sempra Energy and the respective income tax expense is computed as an amount

equal to that which would result from having always filed a separate return.

The following table summarizes income statement information from unconsolidated affiliates.

INCOME STATEMENT IMPACT FROM UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,
2020 2019 2018
Revenue $ 6 $ 6 $ 5
Cost of Sales 79 74 73

Sempra Energy, SDG&E and SoCalGas provide certain services to each other and are charged an allocable share of the cost of such
services. Also, from time-to-time, SDG&E may make short-term advances of surplus cash to Sempra Energy at interest rates based on

the federal funds effective rate plus a margin of 13 to 20 bps, depending on the loan balance.

SoCalGas provides natural gas transportation and storage services for SDG&E and charges SDG&E for such services monthly.
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SoCalGas records revenues and SDG&E records a corresponding amount to cost of sales.

SDG&E and SoCalGas charge one another, as well as other Sempra Energy affiliates, for shared asset depreciation. SoCalGas and

SDG&E record revenues and the affiliates record corresponding amounts to O&M.

The natural gas supply for SDG&E’s core natural gas customers is purchased by SoCalGas as a combined procurement portfolio
managed by SoCalGas. Core customers are primarily residential and small commercial and industrial customers. This core gas

procurement function is considered a shared service; therefore, revenues and costs related to SDG&E are presented net in SoCalGas’

Statements of Operations.

SDG&E has a 20-year contract for up to 155 MW of renewable power supplied from the ESJ wind power generation facility. ESJ is a
50% owned and unconsolidated JV of Sempra Mexico.

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The CPUC’s regulation of our capital structures limits the amounts available for dividends and loans to Sempra Energy. At
December 31, 2020, Sempra Energy could have received combined loans and dividends of approximately $717 million from SDG&E.

The payment and amount of future dividends are at the discretion of our board of directors. The following restrictions limit the amount

of retained earnings that may be paid as common stock dividends or loaned to Sempra Energy from either utility:

*The CPUC requires that SDG&E’s common equity ratios be no lower than one percentage point below the CPUC-authorized
percentage of our authorized capital structure. Our authorized percentage at December 31, 2020 is 52%.

=*SDG&E has a revolving credit line that requires it to maintain a ratio of indebtedness to capitalization (as defined in the agreements)
of no more than 65%, as we discuss in Note 5.

Based on these restrictions, at December 31, 2020, SDG&E’s restricted net assets were $7.0 billion which could not be transferred to
Sempra Energy.

OTHER (EXPENSE) INCOME, NET
Other (Expense) Income, Net on the Statement of Operations consists of the following:

OTHER (EXPENSE) INCOME, NET

(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018
Allowance for equity funds used during construction $ 79 $ 56 $ 61
Non-service component of net periodic benefit cost (20) (20) (6)
Fine related to Energy Efficiency Program Inquiry (6) — —
Interest on regulatory balancing accounts, net 9 13 4
Sundry, net (10) (10) (5)
Total $ 52§ 39 § 54
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NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

We describe below recent accounting pronouncements that have had or may have a significant effect on our financial condition, results
of operations, cash flows or disclosures.

ASU 2016-13, “Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments”: ASU 2016-13, as amended by subsequently issued
ASUs, changes how entities measure credit losses for most financial assets and certain other instruments. The standard introduces an
“expected credit loss” impairment model that requires immediate recognition of estimated credit losses expected to occur over the
remaining life of most financial assets measured at amortized cost, including trade and other receivables, loan receivables and
commitments and financial guarantees. ASU 2016-13 also requires use of an allowance to record estimated credit losses on
available-for-sale debt securities and expands disclosure requirements regarding an entity’s assumptions, models and methods for
estimating the credit losses. We adopted the standard on January 1, 2020 using a modified retrospective approach through a
cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnings. There was an insignificant impact to SDG&E’s balance sheet from adoption.

ASU 2020-04, “Facilitation of the Effects of Reference Rate Reform on Financial Reporting”: ASU 2020-04 provides optional
expedients and exceptions for applying U.S. GAAP to contract modifications that replace LIBOR or another reference rate affected by
reference rate reform and to hedging relationships that reference LIBOR or another reference rate affected or expected to be affected
by reference rate reform. ASU 2020-04 was effective March 12, 2020 and can be applied through December 31, 2022, with certain
exceptions for hedging relationships that continue to exist after this date, and may be applied from January 1, 2020. For contract
modifications, the standard allows entities to account for modifications as an event that does not require reassessment or
remeasurement (i.e., as a continuation of the existing contract). The standard also allows entities to amend their formal designation and
documentation of hedging relationships affected or expected to be affected by reference rate reform, without having to de-designate the
hedging relationship. Entities may elect the optional expedients and exceptions on an individual hedging relationship basis and
independently from one another. We elected the optional expedients for contract modifications. We elected the cash flow hedging
expedients to disregard the potential discontinuation of a reference rate when assessing whether a hedged forecasted interest payment is
probable and to disregard certain mismatches between the designated hedging instrument and the hedged item when assessing the
hedge effectiveness. We are applying these expedients prospectively from January 1, 2020. Application of these expedients preserves
the presentation of derivatives consistent with the past presentation.

NOTE 3. REVENUES

The following table disaggregates our revenues from contracts with customers by major service line and market and provides a

reconciliation to total revenues by segment. The majority of our revenue is recognized over time.
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DISAGGREGATED REVENUES

(Dollars in millions)

Year ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018

By major service line:
Utilities $ 4,920 $ 4,820 $ 4,790

Energy-related businesses — — —

Revenues from contracts with customers $ 4,920 $ 4,820 $ 4,790
By market:
Gas $ 692 $ 587 $ 491
Electric 4,228 4,233 4,299
Revenues from contracts with customers $ 4,920 $ 4,820 $ 4,790
Revenues from contracts with customers $ 4,920 $ 4,820 $ 4,790
Utilities regulatory revenues 393 106 (220)

Other revenues — — —

Total revenues $ 5,313 $ 4,926 $ 4,570

REVENUES FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Our revenues from contracts with customers are primarily related to the transmission, distribution and storage of natural gas and the
generation, transmission and distribution of electricity. We assess our revenues on a contract-by-contract basis as well as a portfolio
basis to determine the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty, if any, of revenues being recognized.

We generally recognize revenues when performance of the promised commodity service is provided to our customers and we invoice
our customers for an amount that reflects the consideration we are entitled to in exchange for those services. We consider the delivery
and transmission of natural gas and electricity as ongoing and integrated services. Generally, natural gas or electricity services are
received and consumed by the customer simultaneously. Our performance obligations related to these services are satisfied over time
and represent a series of distinct services that are substantially the same and that have the same pattern of transfer to the customers. We
recognize revenue based on units delivered, as the satisfaction of our performance obligations can be directly measured by the amount
of natural gas or electricity delivered to the customer. In most cases, the right to consideration from the customer directly corresponds
to the value transferred to the customer and we recognize revenue in the amount that we have the right to invoice.

The payment terms in our customer contracts vary. Typically, we have an unconditional right to customer payments, which are due
after the performance obligation to the customer is satisfied. The term between invoicing and when payment is due is typically between
10 and 90 days.

We exclude sales and usage-based taxes from revenues. In addition, we pay franchise fees to operate in various municipalities. We bill
these franchise fees to their customers based on a CPUC-authorized rate. These franchise fees, which are required to be paid regardless
of SDG&E’s ability to collect from the customer, are accounted for on a gross basis and reflected in utilities revenues from contracts
with customers and operating expense.
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Revenues

Our revenues consist of the transmission, distribution and storage of natural gas and the generation, transmission and distribution of
electricity.

Our revenues are derived from and recognized upon the delivery of natural gas or electricity services to customers. Amounts that we
bill our customers are based on tariffs set by regulators within the respective state or country. For SDG&E, which follows the
provisions of U.S. GAAP governing rate-regulated operations as we discuss in Note 1, amounts that we bill to customers also include
adjustments for previously recognized regulatory revenues.

We recognize revenues based on regulator-approved revenue requirements, which allows us to recover reasonable operating costs and
provides the opportunity to realize our authorized rates of return on our investments. While our revenues are not affected by actual
sales volumes, the pattern of our revenue recognition during the year is affected by seasonality. SDG&E’s authorized revenue
recognition is also impacted by seasonal factors, resulting in higher earnings in the third quarter when electric loads are typically
higher than in the other three quarters of the year.

SDG&E has an arrangement to provide the California ISO with the ability to control its high-voltage transmission lines for prices
approved by the FERC. Revenue is recognized over time as access is provided to the California ISO.

Factors that can affect the amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows include weather, seasonality and timing of
customer billings, which may result in unbilled revenues that can vary significantly from month to month and generally approximate
one-half month’s deliveries.

We recognize revenues from the sale of allocated California GHG emissions allowances at quarterly auctions administered by CARB.
GHG allowances are delivered to CARB in advance of the quarterly auctions, and we have the right to payment when the GHG
allowances are sold at auction. GHG revenue is recognized on a point in time basis within the quarter the auction is held. We balance
costs and revenues associated with the GHG program through regulatory balancing accounts.

In connection with the COVID-19 pandemic, SDG&E and the CPUC have implemented certain measures to assist customers,
including suspending service disconnections due to nonpayment for residential and small business customers, waiving late payment
fees for business customers, and offering flexible payment plans to customers experiencing difficulty paying their electric or gas bills.
Additional measures could be mandated or voluntarily implemented in the future. Under the regulatory compact applicable to us,
including decoupling of rates, recovery of uncollectible expenses, and other recovery mechanisms potentially available, which we
discuss in Note 4, we have continued to recognize revenues under ASC 606, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers,” in the year
ended December 31, 2020.

Remaining Performance Obligations

We do not disclose information about remaining performance obligations for (a) contracts with an original expected length of one year
or less, (b) variable consideration recognized at the amount at which we have the right to invoice for services performed, or (c)
variable consideration allocated to wholly unsatisfied performance obligations.
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For contracts greater than one year, at December 31, 2020, we expect to recognize revenue related to the fixed fee component of the

consideration as shown below.

REMAINING PERFORMANCE OBLIGATIONS(1)
(Dollars in millions)

2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
Thereafter

Total revenues to be recognized

$ 4
4

4

4

4

67

$ 87

(1) Excludes intercompany transactions.

Contract Balances from Revenues from Contracts with Customers

From time to time, we receive payments in advance of satisfying the performance obligations associated with customer contracts. We

defer such revenues as contract liabilities and recognize them in earnings as the performance obligations are satisfied.

Activities within SDG&E’s contract liabilities are presented below. There were no contract liabilities at SDG&E in 2018.

CONTRACT LIABILITIES

(Dollars in millions)

2020 2019
Contract liabilities at January 1 $ 91) $ —
Revenue from performance obligations satisfied during reporting period 4 1
Payments received in advance — (92)
Contract liabilities at December 31(1) $ 87) $ (91)

(1) Balances at December 31, 2020 and 2019 include $4 million and $4 million, respectively, in Other Current Liabilities and $83 million and $87

million, respectively, in Deferred Credits and Other.

Receivables from Revenues from Contracts with Customers

The table below shows receivable balances associated with revenues from contracts with customers on the Consolidated Balance

Sheets.

RECEIVABLES FROM REVENUES FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

(Dollars in millions)

December 31,

2020 2019
Accounts receivable — trade, net 573 $ 398
Accounts receivable — other, net 8 5
Due from unconsolidated affiliates — current(1) 2 2
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Total $ 583 § 405

(1) Amount is presented net of amounts due to unconsolidated affiliates on the Balance Sheet, when right of offset exists.

REVENUES FROM SOURCES OTHER THAN CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Certain of our revenues are derived from sources other than contracts with customers and are accounted for under other accounting

standards outside the scope of ASC 606.

Regulatory Revenues

Alternative Revenue Programs

We recognize revenues from alternative revenue programs when the regulator-specified conditions for recognition have been met and
adjust these revenues as they are recovered or refunded through future utility service.

Decoupled revenues. As discussed earlier, the regulatory framework requires SDG&E to recover authorized revenue based on
estimated annual demand forecasts approved in regular proceedings before the CPUC. However, actual demand for natural gas and
electricity will generally vary from CPUC-approved forecasted demand due to the impacts from weather volatility, energy efficiency

programs, rooftop solar and other factors affecting consumption. The CPUC regulatory framework provides for SDG&E to use a
“decoupling” mechanism, which allows us to record revenue shortfalls or excess revenues resulting from any difference between actual

and forecasted demand to be recovered or refunded in authorized revenue in a subsequent period based on the nature of the account.
Incentive mechanisms. The CPUC applies performance-based measures and incentive mechanisms to all California IOUs, under

which the SDG&E has earnings potential above authorized base margins if we achieve or exceed specific performance and operating
goals. Generally, for performance-based awards, if performance is above or below specific benchmarks, we are eligible for financial

awards or subject to financial penalties.

Incentive awards are included in revenues when we receive required CPUC approval of the award, the timing of which may not be
consistent from year to year. We would record penalties for results below the specified benchmarks against revenues when we believe

it is probable that the CPUC would assess a penalty.

Other Cost-Based Regulatory Recovery

The CPUC and the FERC authorize SDG&E to collect revenue requirements for operating costs and capital related costs (such as
depreciation, taxes and return on rate base) from customers, including:
=costs to purchase natural gas and electricity;

=costs associated with administering public purpose, demand response, and customer energy efficiency programs;
=other programmatic activities, such as gas distribution, gas transmission, gas storage integrity management and wildfire mitigation;

and

=costs associated with third party liability insurance premiums.
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Authorized costs are recovered as the commodity or service is delivered. To the extent authorized amounts collected vary from actual

costs, the differences are generally recovered or refunded within a subsequent period based on the nature of the balancing account

mechanism. In general, the revenue recognition criteria for balanced costs billed to customers are met at the time the costs are incurred.

Because these costs are substantially recovered in rates through a balancing account mechanism, changes in these costs are reflected as

changes in revenues. The CPUC and the FERC may impose various review procedures before authorizing recovery or refund for

programs authorized, including limitations on the total cost of the program, revenue requirement limits or reviews of costs for

reasonableness. These procedures could result in disallowances of recovery from ratepayers.

We discuss balancing accounts and their effects further in Note 4.
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NOTE 4. REGULATORY MATTERS

REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

We show the details of regulatory assets and liabilities in the following table and discuss them below.

REGULATORY ASSETS (LIABILITIES)

(Dollars in millions)

December 31,

2020 2019

Fixed-price contracts and other derivatives $ (53) $ 8
Deferred income taxes recoverable (refundable) in rates 22 (108)
Pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligations 50 103
Removal obligations (2,121) (2,056)
Environmental costs 56 45
Sunrise Powerlink fire mitigation 121 121
Regulatory balancing accounts(1)(2)

Commodity — electric 72 102

Gas transportation 35 22

Safety and reliability 67 77

Public purpose programs (158) (124)

2019 GRC retroactive impacts 56 111

Other balancing accounts 233 106
Other regulatory assets (liabilities), net(2) 72 (153)
Total $ (1,548) $ (1,746)

(1) At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the noncurrent portion of regulatory balancing accounts — net undercollected was $139 million and $108 million,

respectively.

(2) Includes regulatory assets earning a return.

In the table above:

=Regulatory assets arising from fixed-price contracts and other derivatives are offset by corresponding liabilities arising from
purchased power and natural gas commodity and transportation contracts. The regulatory asset is increased/decreased based on
changes in the fair market value of the contracts. It is also reduced as payments are made for commodities and services under these

contracts.
=Deferred income taxes refundable/recoverable in rates are based on current regulatory ratemaking and income tax laws. SDG&E
expects to refund/recover net regulatory liabilities/assets related to deferred income taxes over the lives of the assets that give rise to

the related accumulated deferred income tax balances. Regulatory assets and liabilities include excess deferred income taxes
resulting from statutory income tax rate changes and certain income tax benefits and expenses associated with flow-through items,

which we discuss in Note 6.
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=Regulatory assets/liabilities related to pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligations are offset by corresponding
liabilities/assets and are being recovered in rates as the plans are funded.

=Regulatory liabilities from removal obligations represent cumulative amounts collected in rates for future asset removal costs in
excess of cumulative amounts incurred (or paid).

=Regulatory assets related to environmental costs represent the portion of our environmental liability recognized at the end of the
period in excess of the amount that has been recovered through rates charged to customers. We expect this amount to be recovered
in future rates as expenditures are made.

=The regulatory asset related to Sunrise Powerlink fire mitigation is offset by a corresponding liability for the funding of a trust to
cover the mitigation costs. SDG&E expects to recover the regulatory asset in rates as the trust is funded over a remaining 49-year
period.

=Qver- and undercollected regulatory balancing accounts reflect the difference between customer billings and recorded or
CPUC-authorized costs, including commodity costs. Depreciation, taxes and return on rate base may also be included in certain

accounts. Amounts in the balancing accounts are recoverable (receivable) or refundable (payable) in future rates, subject to CPUC
approval. The adopted revenue requirements in the 2019 GRC FD associated with the period from January 1, 2019 through

December 31, 2019 are being recovered in rates over a 24-month period that began in January 2020.

Amortization expense on regulatory assets for the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018 was $4 million, $3 million and $2

million, respectively, at SDG&E.

COVID-19 Pandemic Protections

In March 2020, the CPUC required that all energy companies under its jurisdiction, including SDG&E, take action to implement
several emergency customer protection measures to support California customers in light of the COVID-19 pandemic for up to one
year. Currently, the customer protection measures are mandatory for all residential and small business customers. In February 2021,
the CPUC extended the customer protection measures through June 2021 and may extend them further. SDG&E was authorized to
track and request recovery of incremental costs associated with complying with residential and small business customer protection
measures implemented by the CPUC related to the COVID-19 pandemic, including costs associated with suspending service
disconnections and uncollectible expenses that arise from these customers’ failure to pay. We expect to pursue recovery of tracked

costs in rates in a future CPUC proceeding, which recovery is not assured.

Disconnection OIR

In June 2020, the CPUC issued a decision to adopt certain customer protections to reduce residential customer disconnections and
improve reconnection processes, including, among other things, imposing limitations on service disconnections, elimination of deposit
requirements and reconnection fees, establishment of the AMP that provides successfully participating, income-qualified residential
customers with relief from outstanding utility bill amounts, and increased outreach and marketing efforts. The decision allows SDG&E
to establish a two-way balancing account to record the uncollectible expenses associated with residential customers’ inability to pay

their electric or gas bills, including as a result of the relief from outstanding utility bill amounts provided under the AMP.
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CPUC General Rate Case
The CPUC uses GRC proceedings to set rates designed to allow SDG&E to recover reasonable operating costs and to provide the

opportunity to realize our authorized rates of return on our investments.

2019 General Rate Case

In September 2019, the CPUC issued a final decision in the 2019 GRC approving SDG&E’s test year revenues for 2019 and attrition
year adjustments for 2020 and 2021, which was effective retroactively to January 1, 2019. This is the first GRC that includes revenues

authorized for risk assessment mitigation phase activities.

The 2019 GRC FD approved a test year 2019 revenue requirement of $1,990 million for SDG&E’s combined operations ($1,590

million for electric operations and $400 million for natural gas operations).

The increases include separately authorized components for O&M and capital-related costs, as follows:

AUTHORIZED REVENUE REQUIREMENT INCREASES FOR 2020 AND 2021

(Dollars in millions)

2020 increase from 2019 2021 increase from 2020
Revenue Percent Revenue Percent
increase increase increase increase
O&M $ 20 264% $ 19 247 %
Capital-related costs 114 9.74 83 6.47
Total increase $ 134 6.74 $ 102 4.83

In January 2020, the CPUC issued a final decision implementing a four-year GRC cycle for California IOUs. SDG&E was directed to
file a petition for modification to revise its 2019 GRC to add two additional attrition years, resulting in a transitional five-year GRC
period (2019-2023). We filed the petition in April 2020 and requested authorization of our post-test year ratemaking mechanism for
two additional years. We subsequently requested an updated increase in the revenue requirement of approximately $91 million for
2022, and $104 million for 2023, reflecting certain adjustments. These amounts include revenues for both O&M and capital cost
attrition. In June 2020, the CPUC issued a ruling to further clarify the issues for review in our petition, which are mainly whether the
proposed revenue requirements and mechanisms for the two proposed additional attrition years are just and reasonable. In September
2020, we filed a status report to summarize positions on how impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic should be incorporated into the
proposed attrition rates. We proposed to continue with the adopted attrition mechanism using the second quarter 2020 Global Insight
utility cost forecast, which incorporates impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. Intervenors have proposed other alternatives, including

using escalation factors based on the Consumer Price Index. We expect a proposed decision in the first quarter of 2021.
The 2019 GRC FD approved the establishment of two-way liability insurance premium balancing accounts, including wildfire
insurance premium costs based on a specific level of coverage. The 2019 GRC FD also permits SDG&E to seek recovery of additional

liability insurance coverage.
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The 2019 GRC FD clarified that differences between incurred and forecasted income tax expense due to forecasting differences are not
subject to tracking in the income tax expense memorandum account beginning in 2019. SDG&E previously recorded a regulatory
liability, inclusive of interest, associated with the 2016 through 2018 tracked forecasting differences of $86 million. In April 2020, the
CPUC confirmed treatment of the two-way income tax expense memorandum account for these 2016 through 2018 balances, at which

time we released the regulatory liability balance to revenues and regulatory interest.

CPUC Cost of Capital

In December 2019, the CPUC approved the cost of capital and rate structures (shown in the table below) for SDG&E that became
effective on January 1, 2020 and will remain in effect through December 31, 2022. SDG&E did not propose a 2020 cost of preferred
equity in this proceeding. In January 2020, SDG&E filed an advice letter to continue the cost of preferred equity for test year 2020 at

6.22%, which the CPUC approved in March 2020.

CPUC AUTHORIZED COST OF CAPITAL AND RATE STRUCTURE

Authorized weighting Return on Weighted
rate base return on
rate base
Long-Term Debt 45.25 % 4.59 % 2.08 %
Preferred Equity 2.75 6.22 0.17
Common Equity 52.00 10.20 5.30
100.00 % 7.55 %

The CCM was reauthorized in the 2020 cost of capital proceeding to continue through 2022. SDG&E’s CCM benchmark rate is
4.498%, based on Moody’s Baa- utility bond index. The index applicable to SDG&E is based on its credit rating. The CCM
benchmark rates for SDG&E is the basis of comparison to determine if future measurement periods “trigger” the CCM. For the 12
months ended September 2020, the first “CCM Period,” the trigger did not occur for SDG&E. The next CCM Period is from October
2020 to September 2021. The CCM, if triggered in 2021, would be effective January 1, 2022, and would automatically update the
authorized cost of debt based on actual costs and update the authorized ROE upward or downward by one-half of the difference

between the CCM benchmark and the applicable 12-month average Moody’s utility bond index.

FERC Rate Matters and Cost of Capital

SDG&E files separately with the FERC for its authorized ROE on FERC-regulated electric transmission operations and assets.

SDG&E’s TO4 ROE of 10.05% was the basis of SDG&E’s FERC-related revenue recognition until March 2020, when the FERC
approved the settlement terms that SDG&E and all settling parties reached in October 2019 on SDG&E’s TOS filing. The settlement
agreement provided for a ROE of 10.60%, consisting of a base ROE of 10.10% plus an additional 50 bps for participation in the
California ISO. If the FERC issues an order ruling that California IOUs are no longer eligible for the additional California ISO ROE,
SDG&E would refund the additional 50 bps of ROE associated with the California ISO as of the refund effective date (June 1, 2019) in
this proceeding. The TOS term is effective June 1, 2019 and shall remain in effect indefinitely, with parties having the annual right to
terminate the agreement beginning in 2022. In 2020, SDG&E recorded retroactive revenues of $12 million related to 2019, and
additional FERC revenues of $17 million to conclude a rate base matter, net of certain refunds to be paid to CPUC-jurisdictional

customers.
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Energy Efficiency Program Inquiry

In January 2020, the CPUC issued a ruling seeking comments on a report prepared by its consultant regarding SDG&E’s Upstream
Lighting Program for the program year 2017. The CPUC subsequently expanded the scope of the comments to cover the program year
2018. The Upstream Lighting Program was one of SDG&E’s Energy Efficiency programs designed to produce energy efficiency

savings for which SDG&E could earn a performance-based incentive.

Pursuant to the CPUC ruling, intervenors representing ratepayers have questioned SDG&E’s management of the program and alleged
that certain program expenditures did not benefit the purpose of the program. As a result of the inquiry, SDG&E voluntarily expanded
its review to include the program year 2019. Based on this review and discussions with intervenors, SDG&E concluded that some
concessions were appropriate, which include refunding certain costs and certain performance-based incentives to customers and
incurring a fine. Accordingly, in the year ended December 31, 2020, SDG&E reduced revenues by $51 million and recorded a fine of
$6 million in Other (Expense) Income, Net, on the SDG&E Statement of Operations. The after-tax impact for the year ended
December 31, 2020 was $44 million. In October 2020, SDG&E executed a settlement agreement with intervenors consistent with these

concessions. We expect CPUC approval of the settlement agreement in 2021.
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NOTE 5. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES

LINE OF CREDIT

Committed Line of Credit

At December 31, 2020, SDG&E had a $1.5 billion unused and available committed line of credit, which provides liquidity and
supports commercial paper. The facility also provides for issuance of $100 million of letters of credit on behalf of SDG&E with the
amount of borrowings otherwise available under the facility reduced by the amount of outstanding letters of credit. Subject to obtaining
commitments from existing or new lenders and satisfaction of other specified conditions, SDG&E has the right to increase the letter of
credit commitment up to $250 million. No letters of credit were outstanding at December 31, 2020.

The principal terms of the committed line of credit in the table above include the following:
=]t is a 5-year syndicated revolving credit agreement expiring in May 2024.
=JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. serves as administrative agent for the SDG&E facility.

=The facility has a syndicate of 23 lenders. No single lender has greater than a 6% share in the facility.
=Borrowings bear interest at benchmark rates plus a margin that varies with SDG&E’s credit rating in the case of SDG&E’s line of
credit.

=*SDG&E must maintain a ratio of indebtedness to total capitalization (as defined in each of the applicable credit facilities) of no more
than 65% at the end of each quarter. At December 31, 2020, SDG&E was in compliance with this ratio and all other financial

covenants under its credit facility.

TERM LOAN

In March 2020, SDG&E borrowed $200 million under a 364-day term loan, which has a maturity date of March 18, 2021 with an
option to extend the maturity date to September 17, 2021, subject to receiving the consent of the lenders. Borrowings bear interest at
benchmark rates plus 80 bps (0.95% at December 31, 2020). The term loan provides SDG&E with additional liquidity outside of its
committed line of credit. SDG&E classified this term loan as short-term debt based on the term of the loan.

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE INTEREST RATES

The weighted-average interest rates on the total short-term debt were 0.95 percent and 1.97 percent at December 31, 2020 and 2019,

respectively.
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LONG-TERM DEBT
The following tables show the detail and maturities of long-term debt outstanding:
LONG-TERM DEBT AND FINANCE LEASES
(Dollars in millions)
December 31,
2020 2019
First mortgage bonds (collateralized by plant assets):
3% August 15, 2021 $ 350 $ 350
1.914% payable 2015 through February 2022 53 89
3.6% September 1, 2023 450 450
2.5% May 15, 2026 500 500
6% June 1, 2026 250 250
1.7% October 1, 2030 800 —
5.875% January and February 2034(1) — 176
5.35% May 15, 2035 250 250
6.125% September 15, 2037 250 250
4% May 1, 2039(1) — 75
6% June 1, 2039 300 300
5.35% May 15, 2040 250 250
4.5% August 15, 2040 500 500
3.95% November 15, 2041 250 250
4.3% April 1, 2042 250 250
3.75% June 1, 2047 400 400
4.15% May 15, 2048 400 400
4.1% June 15, 2049 400 400
3.32% April 15, 2050 400 —
6,053 5,140
Finance lease obligations:
Purchased-power contracts 1,237 1,255
Other 39 15
1,276 1,270
7,329 6,410
Current portion of long-term debt (411) (56)
Unamortized discount on long-term debt (13) (12)
Unamortized debt issuance costs (39) (36)
Total 6,866 6,306

(1) callable long-term debt not subject to make-whole provisions.
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MATURITIES OF LONG-TERM DEBT(1)
(Dollars in millions)

2021 $ 385
2022 18
2023 450
2024 —
2025 —
Thereafter 5,200

Total $ 6,053

(1) Excludes finance lease obligations, discounts, and debt issuance costs.

There were no unsecured long-term obligations at SDG&E.

Callable Long-Term Debt

At the option of SDG&E, certain debt at December 31, 2020 is callable subject to premiums:

CALLABLE LONG-TERM DEBT
(Dollars in millions)

Subject to make-whole provisions $ 6,053

First Mortgage Bonds

We issue first mortgage bonds secured by a lien on utility plant assets. We may issue additional first mortgage bonds if in compliance
with the provisions of our bond agreements (indentures). These indentures require, among other things, the satisfaction of pro forma
earnings-coverage tests on first mortgage bond interest and the availability of sufficient mortgaged property to support the additional
bonds, after giving effect to prior bond redemptions. The most restrictive of these tests (the property test) would permit the issuance,

subject to CPUC authorization, of additional first mortgage bonds of $6.5 billion at SDG&E at December 31, 2020.

In September 2020, SDG&E issued $800 million of 1.70% first mortgage bonds maturing in 2030 and received proceeds of $792
million (net of debt discount, underwriting discounts and debt issuance costs of $8 million). SDG&E used a portion of the proceeds
from the offering to redeem $176 million, prior to a scheduled maturity in 2034, and $75 million, prior to a scheduled maturity in
2039, of tax-exempt industrial development revenue refunding bonds in December 2020. SDG&E used the remaining proceeds for

general corporate purposes, including repayment of commercial paper.
In April 2020, SDG&E issued $400 million of 3.32% first mortgage bonds maturing in 2050 and received proceeds of $395 million
(net of debt discount, underwriting discounts and debt issuance costs of $5 million). SDG&E used $200 million of the proceeds from

the offering to repay line of credit borrowings, and the remaining proceeds for working capital and other general corporate purposes.
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Other Long-Term Debt

In the first quarter of 2020, SDG&E borrowed $200 million from its line of credit and classified it as long-term debt based on the term
of the line of credit. In the second quarter of 2020, SDG&E repaid these borrowings with proceeds from the issuance of first mortgage

bonds, which we discuss above.

NOTE 6. INCOME TAXES

We provide our calculations of ETRs in the following table.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) AND EFFECTIVE INCOME TAX RATES
(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018
Income tax expense $ 190 $ 171 $ 173
Income before income taxes $ 1,014 $ 938 $ 842
Effective income tax rate 19 % 18 % 21 %

For SDG&E, the CPUC requires flow-through rate-making treatment for the current income tax benefit or expense arising from certain
property-related and other temporary differences between the treatment for financial reporting and income tax, which will reverse over
time. Under the regulatory accounting treatment required for these flow-through temporary differences, deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are not recorded to deferred income tax expense, but rather to a regulatory asset or liability, which impacts the ETR. As a
result, changes in the relative size of these items compared to pretax income, from period to period, can cause variations in the ETR.

The following items are subject to flow-through treatment:

=repairs expenditures related to a certain portion of utility plant fixed assets
sthe equity portion of AFUDC, which is non-taxable

=a portion of the cost of removal of utility plant assets

=utility self-developed software expenditures

=depreciation on a certain portion of utility plant assets

=state income taxes
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We present in the table below reconciliations of net U.S. statutory federal income tax rates to our ETRs.

RECONCILIATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX RATES TO EFFECTIVE INCOME TAX RATES

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018
U.S. federal statutory income tax rate
21 % 21 % 21 %
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 5 6 5
Depreciation 3 3 3
Excess deferred income taxes outside of ratemaking — (3) —
Amortization of excess deferred income taxes (1) (1) (1)
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (2) (1) (2)
Repairs expenditures 3) (3) (3)
Self-developed software expenditures (4) (3) (2)
Other, net — (1) —
Effective income tax rate 19 % 18 % 21 %

The remeasurement of the deferred income tax balance at SDG&E in December 2017, as a result of the TCJA, resulted in excess
deferred income taxes that previously had been collected from ratepayers at the higher rate. In a January 2019 decision, the CPUC
directed certain excess deferred income tax balances generated by activities outside of ratemaking be allocated to shareholders rather
than ratepayers. As a result, in 2019, SDG&E recorded an income tax benefit of $31 million from the release of a portion of the

regulatory liability established in connection with 2017 tax reform for excess deferred income tax balances.

The table below summarizes the effects of the TCJA remeasurement at December 31, 2017, by FERC account and jurisdiction.

TCJA REMEASUREMENT — REDUCTION TO DEFERRED INCOME TAX BALANCES
(Dollars in millions)

Year ended December 31, 2020

FERC ACs FERC AC FERC AC FERC AC Total FERC AC

182.3/254 190(1), (2) 282 283(3) Deferred 410 (Exp)
FERC $ 599 $ 5 $ (421) $ (183) $  (599) $ 0
CPUC 829 6 (474) (361) (829) 0
Shareholder 0 2 26 0 28 (28)
Total $ 1,428 $ 13 $ (869) $  (544) $ (1,400) $ (28)

(1) Since the table is summarizing a reduction to the net deferred income tax liability balance, the decrease to the 190 deferred tax asset account in

this table is shown as positive.
(2) Does not include the net operating loss deferred tax asset related to FERC Transmission.

(3)  Account 283 includes approximately $500 million of gross-up required under ASC 740 on flow-through deferred taxes and gross-up on excess

deferred taxes.

In the first quarter of 2018, we made a $38 million true-up primarily related to the gross-up on flow-through deferred taxes required
under ASC 740, Income Taxes. This resulted in additional reduction of deferred tax liabilities and an increase in net regulatory

liabilities. In the first quarter of 2019, we reclassed $31 million of certain excess deferred taxes out of regulatory liabilities and into
Shareholder, because these items were not related to plant in service nor were they part of the reduction to rate base for accumulated
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deferred income taxes.

The table below represents the amount of protected and unprotected excess deferred income taxes related to plant in service (excluding
gross-up) as of December 31, 2020, 2019, 2018 and 2017.

TOTAL COMPANY EXCESS DEFERRED INCOME TAXES FOR PLANT IN SERVICE (1)

(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2020@ 2019 2018 2017
FERC - Protected $ 371§ 380 $ 382 § 384
CPUC - Protected 450 457 463 469
FERC - Unprotected 6 1 3 6
CPUC - Unprotected (117) (118) (120) (122)
Total $ 710 § 720 $ 728 $ 737

(1) Does not include the net operating loss deferred tax asset related to FERC Transmission.

(2) Includes adjustment to reclass certain transmission-related excess deferred income taxes between Protected and Unprotected pursuant to FERC

Order 864.

For plant in service, we use the Average Rate Assumption Method (ARAM) to amortize the excess deferred income taxes over the
book life of the underlying property. During 2019, we received a final decision from the CPUC in its general rate case allowing us to
track differences between using ARAM and straight-line amortization over a six-year period for certain unprotected items. The CPUC
decision also allowed us to track differences related to the inclusion of new cost of removal accruals in the ARAM calculation. As of
December 31, 2020, we have not received a final regulatory order from the FERC regarding how customer rates should be reduced for
excess deferred income taxes. Future potential regulatory orders and IRS guidance could impact our classification of protected and
unprotected amounts indicated above as well as the inclusion of new cost of removal accruals in the ARAM calculation.

Under ARAM, we reduced our regulatory liability related to excess deferred income taxes by $10 million, $8 million, and $9 million in
2020, 2019, and 2018 respectively, excluding gross-up. The reduction in the excess deferred income tax regulatory liability (FERC
AC 254) was offset against deferred income taxes (FERC AC 411.1). The table below reflects these adjustments for the following
FERC accounts as of December 31, 2020, 2019, and 2018.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.34




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/16/2021 2020/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

ARAM - REGULATORY LIABILITY / DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2019 2018 Amortization Period
FERC ACs 254/411.1
$ $ $
FERC - Protected Book Depreciation Life
CPUC - Protected Book Depreciation Life
FERC - Unprotected Book Depreciation Life
CPUC - Unprotected 2) (2) 2) Book Depreciation Life
$
Total 10 §$ 8 3 9
The components of income tax expense are as follows.
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT)
(Dollars in millions)
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019 2018
Current:
U.S. federal $ 121 $ 3% 3 104
U.S. state 34 31 30
Total 155 66 134
Deferred:
U.S. federal 11 75 17
U.S. state 25 32 24
Total 36 107 41
Deferred investment tax credits 1) (2) (2)
Total income tax expense $ 190 $ 171 $ 173
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The table below presents the components of deferred income taxes:
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
(Dollars in millions)
December 31,
2020 2019
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Differences in financial and tax bases of utility plant and
other assets $ 1,833 $ 1,735
Regulatory balancing accounts 224 141
Right-of-use assets — operating leases 28 32
Property taxes 34 30
Other 2 14
Total deferred income tax liabilities 2,121 1,952
Deferred income tax assets:
Tax credits 5 6
Postretirement benefits 14 37
Compensation-related items 12 6
Operating lease liabilities 28 32
Bad debt allowance 18 3
State income taxes 8 7
Accrued expenses not yet deductible 14 9
Other 3 4
Total deferred income tax assets 102 104
Net deferred income tax liability $ 2,019 $ 1,848

Following is a reconciliation of the changes in unrecognized income tax benefits and the potential effect on our ETR for the years

ended December 31:

RECONCILIATION OF UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAX BENEFITS

(Dollars in millions)

2020 2019 2018

Balance at January 1 $ 12 $ 11 $ 10

Increase in prior period tax positions 1 1 1
Balance at December 31 $ 13  § 12§ 11
Of December 31 balance, amounts related to tax positions that if recognized

in future years would

decrease the effective tax rate(1) $ (10) § 9 $ 9)

increase the effective tax rate(1) 1 1 1

(1) Includes temporary book and tax differences that are treated as flow-through for ratemaking purposes, as discussed above.
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It is reasonably possible that within the next 12 months, unrecognized income tax benefits could decrease due to the following:

POSSIBLE DECREASES IN UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAX BENEFITS WITHIN 12 MONTHS

(Dollars in millions)

At December 31,
2020 2019 2018

Potential resolution of audit issues with various U.S. federal, state and local
taxing authorities $ (6) $ 6) $ (6)

SDG&E accrued negligible amounts for interest expense and penalties at December 31, 2020 and 2019 on the Balance Sheet, and
recorded negligible amounts of interest expense and penalties in each of 2020, 2019 and 2018 on the Statement of Operations.

INCOME TAX AUDITS

We are subject to U.S. federal income tax and state income tax. We remain subject to examination for U.S. federal tax years after 2016

and state tax years after 2012.

NOTE 7. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

For our employee benefit plans, we:
=recognize an asset for a plan’s overfunded status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status in the balance sheet;
=measure a plan’s assets and its obligations that determine its funded status as of the end of the fiscal year; and

=recognize changes in the funded status of pension and PBOP plans in the year in which the changes occur. Generally, those changes
are reported in OCI and as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

The detailed information presented below covers the employee benefit plans of primarily Sempra Energy and its consolidated
subsidiaries.

Sempra Energy has funded and unfunded noncontributory traditional defined benefit and cash balance plans, including separate plans
for SDG&E, which collectively cover all eligible employees, including a member of the Sempra Energy board of directors who was a
participant in a predecessor plan on or before June 1, 1998. Pension benefits under the traditional defined benefit plans are based on
service and final average earnings, while the cash balance plans provide benefits using a career average earnings methodology.

Sempra Energy also has PBOP plans, including separate plans for SDG&E, which collectively cover all employees. The life insurance
plans are both contributory and noncontributory, and the health care plans are contributory. Participants’ contributions are adjusted
annually. Other postretirement benefits include medical benefits for retirees’ spouses.

Pension and other postretirement benefits costs and obligations are dependent on assumptions used in calculating such amounts. We
review these assumptions on an annual basis and update them as appropriate. We consider current market conditions, including interest

rates, in making these assumptions. We use a December 31 measurement date for all of our plans.
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RABBI TRUST

In support of its Supplemental Executive Retirement, Cash Balance Restoration and Deferred Compensation Plans, Sempra Energy
maintains dedicated assets, including a Rabbi Trust and investments in life insurance contracts, which totaled $512 million and $488
million at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

Benefit Plan Amendments Affecting 2019
In 2019, certain executive participants in a company nonqualified pension plan became eligible in this same plan for Supplemental

Executive Retirement Plan benefits. This was treated as a plan amendment and increased the recorded pension liability by $3 million in
2019.

Settlement Accounting for Lump Sum Payments
When applicable, we record settlement charges for lump sum payments from our nonqualified pension plans that are in excess of the
respective plan’s service cost plus interest cost. SDG&E recorded settlement charges of $4 million in 2018.

Sale of Qualified Pension Plan Annuity Contracts

In March 2018, an insurance company purchased annuities for certain current annuitants in the SDG&E qualified pension plans and
assumed the obligation for payment of these annuities. At SDG&E in the first quarter of 2018, the liability transferred for these
annuities, plus the total year-to-date lump-sum payments, exceeded the settlement threshold, which triggered settlement accounting.
This resulted in settlement charges in net periodic benefit cost of $22 million. The settlement charges were recorded as regulatory
assets on the Balance Sheet.

Special Termination Benefits Affecting 2018

In 2018, certain nonrepresented employees age 62 or older with 5 years of service or age 55 to 61 with 10 years of service that retired
under the Voluntary Retirement Enhancement Program offered that year received an additional postretirement health benefit in the
form of a $100,000 Health Reimbursement Account. We treated the benefit obligation attributable to the Health Reimbursement
Account as a special termination benefit. This resulted in increases to the recorded liability for PBOP and net periodic benefit cost of
$3 million in 2018.
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Benefit Obligations and Assets

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ projected benefit obligations and the fair value of assets
during 2020 and 2019, and a statement of the funded status at December 31, 2020 and 2019:

PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION, FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND FUNDED STATUS

(Dollars in millions)

Other postretirement

Pension benefits benefits
2020 2019 2020 2019
CHANGE IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Net obligation at January 1 $ 895 $ 814 $ 177 3 170
Service cost 31 30 4 4
Interest cost 30 34 6 7
Contributions from plan participants — — 8 7
Actuarial loss 37 61 17 7
Plan amendments — 3 — —
Benefit payments (18) (18) (20) (18)
Settlements (52) (39) — —
Transfer of liability from other plans (10) 10 1 —
Net obligation at December 31 913 895 193 177
CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 739 600 197 172
Actual return on plan assets 94 135 26 36
Employer contributions 52 52 1 —
Contributions from plan participants — — 8 7
Benefit payments (18) (18) (20) (18)
Settlements (52) (39) — —
Transfer of assets from other plans 4 9 1 —
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 819 739 213 197
Funded status at December 31 $ 94) $ (156) % 20 % 20
Net recorded (liability) asset at December 31 $ 94) $ (156) $ 20 $ 20

Actuarial losses (gains) fluctuate based on changes in assumptions that we describe below in “Assumptions for Pension and Other

Postretirement Benefit Plans” and updates to census data. In 2020, 2019 and 2018, the Society of Actuaries released updated mortality

improvement projection scales, reflecting changes to projected observed longevity improvements in its mortality tables. We have

incorporated these assumptions, adjusted for the SDGE’s actual mortality experience, in our calculations for each of those years.

=Actuarial losses in pension plans in 2020 were driven primarily by a decrease in discount rates. These actuarial losses were offset by
actuarial gains due to a decrease in the interest crediting rate for the cash balance plans.

= Actuarial losses in PBOP plans in 2020 were driven primarily by a decrease in discount rates.
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Net Assets and Liabilities

The assets and liabilities of the pension and PBOP plans are affected by changing market conditions as well as when actual plan
experience is different than assumed. Such events result in investment gains and losses, which we defer and recognize in pension and
other postretirement benefit costs over a period of years. We recognize realized and unrealized investment gains and losses during the
current year.

We use the 10% corridor accounting method. Under the corridor accounting method, if as of the beginning of a year unrecognized net
gain or loss exceeds 10% of the greater of the projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of plan assets, the excess is
amortized over the average remaining service period of active participants. The asset smoothing and 10% corridor accounting methods
help mitigate volatility of net periodic benefit costs from year to year.

Defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans with an aggregated overfunded status are recognized as an asset and with an
aggregated underfunded status are recognized as a liability; unrecognized changes in these assets and/or liabilities are normally
recorded in AOCI on the balance sheet. We record regulatory assets and liabilities that offset the funded pension and other
postretirement plans’ assets or liabilities, as these costs are expected to be recovered in future utility rates based on decisions by
regulatory agencies.

We record annual pension and other postretirement net periodic benefit costs equal to the contributions to their qualified plans as
authorized by the CPUC. The annual contributions to the pension plans are the greater of:

=a minimum required funding amount as required by the IRS;

=the amount required to maintain an 85% Adjusted Funding Target Attainment Percentage as defined by the Pension Protection Act of
2006, as amended; or

=beginning January 1, 2019 and for the duration of the 2019 GRC cycle, a fixed amount equal to the estimated annual service cost as
defined by U.S. GAAP plus one year of a 14-year amortization of the unfunded projected benefit obligation of the pension plan as of
January 1, 2019, and limited to an annual amount that keeps the fair value of the pension plan assets from exceeding 110% of the
pension benefit obligation of the plan.

The annual contributions to PBOP plans are equal to the lesser of the maximum tax deductible amount or the net periodic cost
calculated in accordance with U.S. GAAP for pension and PBOP plans. Any differences between booked net periodic benefit cost and
amounts contributed to the pension and other postretirement plans are disclosed as regulatory adjustments in accordance with U.S.
GAAP for rate-regulated entities.

The net (liability) asset is included in the following categories on the Balance Sheet at December 31:

PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS, NET OF PLAN ASSETS

(Dollars in millions)

Other postretirement

Pension benefits benefits
2020 2019 2020 2019
Noncurrent assets $ —  § — 3 20 $ 20
Current liabilities (2) 3) — —
Noncurrent liabilities (92) (153) — —
Net recorded (liability) asset $ 94) $ (156) $ 20 $ 20
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Amounts recorded in AOCI at December 31, net of income tax effects and amounts recorded as regulatory assets, are as follows:

AMOUNTS IN ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(Dollars in millions)

Pension benefits

2020 2019
Net actuarial loss $ @8 $ 9)
Prior service cost (2) (7)
Total $ (10) $ (16)

SDG&E has a funded pension plan. The following table shows the obligations of funded pension plans with benefit obligations in
excess of plan assets at December 31:

OBLIGATIONS OF FUNDED PENSION PLANS

(Dollars in millions)

2020 2019
Projected benefit obligation $ 887 $ 861
Accumulated benefit obligation 834 818
Fair value of plan assets 819 739

We also have unfunded pension plans at SDG&E. The following table shows the obligations of unfunded pension plans at December
31:

OBLIGATIONS OF UNFUNDED PENSION PLANS

(Dollars in millions)

2020 2019
Projected benefit obligation $ 26 $ 34

Accumulated benefit obligation 22 27

SDG&E has a funded other postretirement benefit plan.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.41




Name of Respondent

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) __ A Resubmission 04/16/2021

Year/Period of Report

2020/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Net Periodic Benefit Cost

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost and pretax amounts recognized in OCI for the years ended

December 31:

NET PERIODIC BENEFIT COST AND AMOUNTS RECOGNIZED IN OCI

(Dollars in millions)

Pension benefits

Other postretirement benefits

2020 2019 2018 2020 2019 2018

NET PERIODIC BENEFIT COST
Service cost 31§ 30 $ 30 $ 4 3 4 3 5
Interest cost 30 34 35 6 7 7
Expected return on assets (49) (38) (47) (10) (11) (13)
Amortization of:

Prior service cost 2 3 2 — 2 3

Actuarial loss (gain) 11 1 3) (2) 3)
Settlement charges — — 26 — — —
Special termination benefits — — — — — 3
Net periodic benefit cost 17 40 47 3) — 2
Regulatory adjustment 38 14 (8) 3 — —

Total expense recognized 55 54 39 — — 2
CHANGES IN PLAN ASSETS AND BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

RECOGNIZED IN OCI
Net loss (gain) 6 5 1) — — —
Prior service cost — 8 — — —
Transfer of actuarial loss (7) — — — — —
Transfer of prior service cost (5) — — — — —
Amortization of actuarial loss (1) — (1) — — —
Amortization of prior service cost (1) (1) — — — —
Settlements — — (4) — — —

Total recognized in OCI (8) 6 2 — — —

Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost and OCI 47 $§ 60 $ 41 8 — & — § 2

Assumptions for Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Benefit Obligation and Net Periodic Benefit Cost

We develop the discount rate assumptions using a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount

rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flows to provide for projected benefit

payments of the plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of corporate bonds with a Bloomberg Composite of AA

or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present value of the plans’ projected

benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value of the bonds selected.
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Long-term return on assets is based on the weighted-average of the plans’ investment allocation as of the measurement date and the

expected returns for those asset types.
Interest crediting rate is based on an average 30-year Treasury bond from the month of November of the preceding year.

We amortize prior service cost using straight line amortization over average future service (or average expected lifetime for plans

where participants are substantially inactive employees), which is an alternative method allowed under U.S. GAAP.

The significant assumptions affecting benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost are as follows:

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONS USED TO DETERMINE BENEFIT OBLIGATION

AT DECEMBER 31
Pension benefits Other postretirement benefits
2020 2019 2020 2019
Discount rate 273 % 3.44 % 2.85% 3.55%
Interest crediting rate(1)(2) 1.62 2.28 1.62 2.28
Rate of compensation increase 2.70-10.00 2.70-10.00 2.70-10.00 2.70-10.00

(1) Interest crediting rate for pension benefits applies only to funded cash balance plans.

(2)  Interest crediting rate for other postretirement benefits applies only to interest bearing health retirement accounts.

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONS USED TO DETERMINE NET PERIODIC BENEFIT COST
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

Pension benefits Other postretirement benefits
2020 2019 2018 2020 2019 2018
Discount rate 3.44 % 4.29 % 3.64 % 3.55% 4.30 % 3.65 %
Expected return on plan assets 7.00 7.00 7.00 5.51 6.92 6.94
Interest crediting rate(1)(2) 2.28 3.36 2.80 2.28 3.36 2.80
Rate of compensation increase 2.70-10.00 2.00-10.00 2.00-10.00 2.70-10.00 2.00-10.00 2.00-10.00

(1) Interest crediting rate for pension benefits applies only to funded cash balance plans.

(2)  Interest crediting rate for other postretirement benefits applies only to interest bearing health retirement accounts.

Health Care Cost Trend Rates
Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts that we report for the health care plan costs. Following

are the health care cost trend rates applicable to our postretirement benefit plans:

ASSUMED HEALTH CARE COST TREND RATES
AT DECEMBER 31

Other postretirement benefit plans

Pre-65 retirees Retirees aged 65 years and older
2020 2019 2018 2020 2019 2018
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 6.00 % 6.25 % 6.50 % 4.75 % 4.75% 4.75 %
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to
decline (the ultimate trend) 4.75 % 4.75 % 4.75 % 4.50 % 4.50 % 4.50 %
Year the rate reaches the ultimate trend 2025 2025 2025 2022 2022 2022
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Plan Assets

Investment Allocation Strategy for Sempra Energy’s Pension Master Trust

Sempra Energy’s pension master trust holds the investments for our pension plans and a portion of the investments for our PBOP
plans. We maintain additional trusts, as we discuss below, for certain SDG&E’s PBOP plans. Other than through indexing strategies,
the trusts do not invest in securities of Sempra Energy.

The current asset allocation objective for the pension master trust is to protect the funded status of the plans while generating sufficient
returns to cover future benefit payments and accruals. We assess the portfolio performance by comparing actual returns with relevant
benchmarks. Currently, the pension plans’ target asset allocations are:

=33% domestic equity

=22% international equity

=21% long credit

=10% diversified real assets

=7% return-seeking credit

=5% ultra-long duration government securities

=2% other diversifying assets

The asset allocation of the plans is reviewed by our Plan Funding Committee and our Pension and Benefits Investment Committee (the
Committees) on a regular basis. When evaluating strategic asset allocations, the Committees consider many variables, including:
=long-term cost

=variability and level of contributions

=funded status

=a range of expected outcomes over varying confidence levels

This allocation results in a 74% target allocation to return-seeking assets and a 26% target allocation to risk-mitigating assets. We

maintain asset allocations at strategic levels with reasonable bands of variance.

In accordance with the Sempra Energy pension investment guidelines, derivative financial instruments may be used by the pension
master trust’s equity and fixed income portfolio investment managers to equitize cash, hedge certain exposures, and as substitutes for
certain types of fixed income securities.

Rate of Return Assumption

The expected return on assets in our pension and PBOP plans is based on the weighted-average of the plans’ investment allocations to
specific asset classes as of the measurement date. We arrive at a 6.75% expected return on assets by considering both the historical and
forecasted long-term rates of return on those asset classes. We expect a return of between 4% and 12% on return-seeking assets and
between 1% and 4% for risk-mitigating assets. Certain trusts that hold assets for the SDG&E other postretirement benefit plan are
subject to taxation, which impacts the expected after-tax return on assets in the plan.

Concentration of Risk

Plan assets are diversified across global equity and bond markets, and concentration of risk in any one economic, industry, maturity or
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geographic sector is limited.

Investment Strategy for SDG&E’s Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

SDG&E’s PBOP plans are funded by cash contributions from SDG&E and its current retirees. The assets of these plans are placed into
the pension master trust and other Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association trusts. Certain assets of SDG&E’s PBOP plans are
held in the pension master trust, which invests a portion of the assets in completion portfolios that aim to reduce interest rate risk,
thereby resulting in an overall target allocation of 38% to return-seeking assets and 62% to risk-mitigating assets for these well-funded
plans. SDG&E’s assets held in other Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association trusts are invested in accordance with a de-risking
glidepath that reduces the assets’ exposure to risk as the trusts become better funded. These specific allocations are periodically
reviewed to help ensure that plan assets are best positioned to meet plan obligations.

Fair Value of Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets

We classify the investments in the trusts for SDG&E’s PBOP plans based on the fair value hierarchy, except for certain investments
measured at NAV.

The following are descriptions of the valuation methods and assumptions we use to estimate the fair values of investments held by
pension and other postretirement benefit plan trusts.

Equity Securities — Equity securities are valued using quoted prices listed on nationally recognized securities exchanges.

Fixed Income Securities — Certain fixed income securities are valued at the closing price reported in the active market in which the
security is traded. Other fixed income securities are valued based on yields currently available on comparable securities of issuers
with similar credit ratings. When quoted prices are not available for identical or similar securities, the security is valued under a
discounted cash flow approach that maximizes observable inputs, such as current yields of similar instruments, but includes
adjustments for certain risks that may not be observable, such as credit and liquidity risks. Certain high yield fixed-income
securities are valued by applying a price adjustment to the bid side to calculate a mean and ask value. Adjustments can vary based
on maturity, credit standing, and reported trade frequencies. The bid to ask spread is determined by the investment manager based
on the review of the available market information.

Registered Investment Companies — Investments in mutual funds sponsored by a registered investment company are valued based
on exchange listed prices. Where the value is a quoted price in an active market, the investment is classified within Level 1 of the
fair value hierarchy. Investments in certain fixed income securities are valued under a discounted cash flow approach that

maximizes observable inputs, such as current yields of similar instruments, but includes adjustments for certain risks that may not

be observable, such as credit and liquidity risks for the remaining fixed income securities.

Common/Collective Trusts — Investments in common/collective trust funds are valued based on the NAV of units owned, which is
based on the current fair value of the funds’ underlying assets.

Private Equity Funds — These funds consist of investments in private equities that are held by limited partnerships following
various strategies, including private equity and corporate finance. These partnerships generally have limited lives of 10 years, after
which liquidating distributions will be received. The value is determined based on the NAV of the proportionate share of an
ownership interest in partners’ capital. Holdings in these types of private equity funds are negligible, as the funds are well past
their expected investment term and have distributed the bulk of proceeds from investment sales.

Derivative Financial Instruments — Futures contracts that are publicly traded in active markets are valued at closing prices as of
the last business day of the year. Forward currency contracts are valued at the prevailing forward exchange rate of the underlying
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currencies, and unrealized gain (loss) is recorded daily. Fixed income futures and options are marked to market daily. Equity index
futures contracts are valued at the last sales price quoted on the exchange on which they primarily trade.

While management believes the valuation methods described above are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the
use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair

value measurement at the reporting date.

We provide more discussion of fair value measurements in Notes 1 and 10. The following tables set forth by level within the fair value
hierarchy a summary of the investments in our pension and other postretirement benefit plan trusts measured at fair value on a
recurring basis.

SDG&E holds a proportionate share of investment assets in the pension master trust at Sempra Energy Consolidated. The fair values of
our pension plan assets by asset category are as follows:
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS — INVESTMENT ASSETS OF PENSION PLANS

(Dollars in millions)

Fair value at December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Total

Sempra Energy Consolidated:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 793 — 3 7
Equity securities:

Domestic 931 — 931

International 563 — 563

Registered investment companies 183 — 183
Fixed income securities:

Domestic government bonds and government agencies 238 34 272

International government bonds — 13 13

Domestic corporate bonds — 418 418

International corporate bonds — 61 61

Registered investment companies — 37 37

Other 2 (1) 1
Total investment assets in the fair value hierarchy $ 1,924 § 562 2,486
Accounts receivable/payable, net 13
Investments measured at NAV:

Common/collective trusts 493

Private equity funds 10
Total investment assets $ 3,002
SDG&E’s proportionate share of investment assets $ 819
SoCalGas’ proportionate share of investment assets $ 1,969

Fair value at December 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Sempra Energy Consolidated:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 17 $ — 3 17
Equity securities:

Domestic 923 — 923

International 555 1 556

Registered investment companies 96 — 96
Fixed income securities:

Domestic government bonds and government agencies 228 39 267

International government bonds — 9 9

Domestic corporate bonds — 346 346

International corporate bonds — 62 62

Registered investment companies — 2 2
Total investment assets in the fair value hierarchy $ 1,819 § 459 2,278
Accounts receivable/payable, net (38)
Investments measured at NAV:

Common/collective trusts 417

Private equity funds 5
Total investment assets $ 2,662
SDG&E’s proportionate share of investment assets $ 739
SoCalGas’ proportionate share of investment assets $ 1,737
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The fair values by asset category of the PBOP plan assets held in the pension master trust and in the additional trusts for SDG&E’s

PBOP plan trusts are as follows:

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - INVESTMENT ASSETS OF OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

(Dollars in millions)

Fair value at December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Total

Equity securities:

Domestic $ 17 8 — 3 17

International 11 — 11

Registered investment companies 80 — 80
Fixed income securities:

Domestic government and government agencies 38 40

Domestic corporate bonds — 8

International corporate bonds — 1 1

Registered investment companies — 7 7
Total investment assets in the fair value hierarchy 146 18 164
Accounts receivable/payable, net (2)
Investments measured at NAV — Common/collective trusts 51
Total investment assets $ 213
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS — INVESTMENT ASSETS OF OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
(Dollars in millions)

Fair value at December 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Equity securities:

Domestic $ 21 $ — 3 21

International 13 — 13

Registered investment companies 68 — 68
Fixed income securities:

Domestic government and government agencies 32 1 33

Domestic corporate bonds — 8 8

International corporate bonds — 1 1

Registered investment companies — 8 8
Total investment assets in the fair value hierarchy 134 18 152
Accounts receivable/payable, net (2)
Investments measured at NAV — Common/collective trusts 47
Total investment assets $ 197
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Future Payments
We expect to contribute the following amounts to our pension and PBOP plans in 2021:

EXPECTED CONTRIBUTIONS
(Dollars in millions)

Pension plans $ 53
Other postretirement benefit plans 1

The following table shows the total benefits we expect to pay for the next 10 years to current employees and retirees from the plans or
from company assets.

EXPECTED BENEFIT PAYMENTS

(Dollars in millions)

Pension benefits Other postretirement benefits
2021 $ 112 $ 10
2022 68 10
2023 65 10
2024 61 10
2025 60 10
2026-2030 263 a7

SAVINGS PLANS

SDG&E offers trusteed savings plans to all employees. Employee participation, employee contributions and employer matching
contributions are subject to the provisions of the respective plans, and for employee contributions, limits imposed by the respective
governmental authorities.

Employer contributions to the savings plans were as follows:

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO SAVINGS PLANS
(Dollars in millions)
2020 2019 2018
$ 16 $ 15 $ 15

The market value of Sempra Energy common stock held by the savings plans was $1.1 billion and $1.3 billion at December 31, 2020
and 2019, respectively.
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NOTE 8. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

SEMPRA ENERGY EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

Sempra Energy has share-based compensation plans intended to align employee and shareholder objectives related to the long-term
growth of Sempra Energy. The plans permit a wide variety of share-based awards, including:

=nonqualified stock options
=incentive stock options
=restricted stock awards
srestricted stock units
=stock appreciation rights
=performance awards
=stock payments

=dividend equivalents

Eligible SDG&E employees participate in Sempra Energy’s share-based compensation plans as a component of their compensation
package.

In the three years ended December 31, 2020, Sempra Energy had the following types of equity awards outstanding:

=Nonqualified Stock Options: Options to purchase common stock have an exercise price equal to the market price of the common stock
at the date of grant, are service-based, become exercisable over a three-year period (for awards granted in 2020 and 2019) or over a
four-year period (for awards granted in 2010 or earlier), and expire 10 years from the date of grant. Vesting and/or the ability to
exercise may be accelerated upon a change in control, in accordance with severance pay agreements or in accordance with the terms
of the grant. Options are subject to forfeiture or earlier expiration following termination of employment, subject to certain
exceptions.

=Performance-Based Restricted Stock Units: These RSU awards generally vest in Sempra Energy common stock at the end of
three-year (for awards granted during or after 2015) or four-year performance periods (for awards granted prior to 2015) based on
Sempra Energy’s total return to shareholders relative to that of specified market indices or based on the compound annual growth
rate of Sempra Energy’s EPS. The comparative market indices for the awards that vest based on total return to shareholders are the
S&P 500 Utilities Index (excluding water companies) and the S&P 500 Index. We use long-term analyst consensus growth estimates
for S&P 500 Utilities Index peer companies (excluding water companies) to develop our targets for awards that vest based on EPS
growth.

»For awards granted during or after 2014, up to an additional 100% of the granted RSUs may be issued if total return to shareholders
or EPS growth exceeds target levels.

=For awards granted in 2015 and 2016 and certain awards granted in 2017 and 2018 that vest based on Sempra Energy’s total return
to shareholders, a modifier adds 20% to the award’s payout (as initially calculated based on total return to shareholders relative to
that of specified market indices) for total shareholder return performance in the top quartile relative to historical benchmark data
for Sempra Energy and reduces the award’s payout by 20% for performance in the bottom quartile. However, in no event will
more than an additional 100% of the granted RSUs be issued. If performance falls within the second or third quartiles, the
modifier is not triggered, and the payout is based solely on total return to shareholders relative to that of specified market indices.
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If Sempra Energy’s total return to shareholders or EPS growth is below the target levels but above threshold performance levels, shares
are subject to partial vesting on a pro rata basis.

sService-Based Restricted Stock Units: RSUs may also be service-based; these generally vest ratably over three-year service periods
(for awards granted in 2019), or at the end of three-year (for awards granted during 2015 through 2018) or four-year service periods
(for awards granted prior to 2015).

For RSU awards, vesting may be subject to earlier forfeiture upon termination of employment and accelerated vesting upon a change in
control under the applicable LTIP, in accordance with severance pay agreements, or at the discretion of the Compensation and Talent
Committee of Sempra Energy’s board of directors. Dividend equivalents on shares subject to RSUs are reinvested to purchase
additional common shares that become subject to the same vesting conditions as the RSUs to which the dividends relate.

SHARE-BASED AWARDS AND COMPENSATION EXPENSE

At December 31, 2020, 6,927,284 common shares were authorized and available for future grants of share-based awards. Our practice
is to satisfy share-based awards by issuing new shares rather than by open-market purchases.

We measure and recognize compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to our employees and directors based on
estimated fair values on the date of grant. We recognize compensation costs net of an estimated forfeiture rate (based on historical
experience) and recognize the compensation costs for nonqualified stock options and RSUs on a straight-line basis over the requisite
service period of the award, which is generally three or four years. However, for awards granted to retirement-eligible participants, the
expense is recognized over the initial year in which the award was granted as the award requires service through the end of the year in
which it was granted. For awards granted to participants who become eligible for retirement during the requisite service period, the
expense is recognized over the period between the date of grant and the later of the end of the year in which the award was granted or
the date the participant first becomes eligible for retirement. Substantially all awards outstanding are classified as equity instruments;
therefore, we recognize additional paid in capital as we recognize the compensation expense associated with the awards. We recognize
in earnings the tax benefits (or deficiencies) resulting from tax deductions that are in excess of (or less than) tax benefits related to
compensation cost recognized for share-based payments.

Sempra Energy subsidiaries record an expense for the plans to the extent that subsidiary employees participate in the plans and/or
SDG&E is allocated a portion of the Sempra Energy plans’ corporate staff costs. Total share-based compensation expense for all of
SDG&E’s share-based awards was comprised as follows:

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION EXPENSE

(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018
Share-based compensation expense, before income taxes $ 11 $ 10 $ 12
Income tax benefit (3) (3) (3)
$ 8 § 7 3 9
Capitalized share-based compensation cost $ 7 % 6 $ 6
Excess income tax deficiency $ 3 9 1 $ 3
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SEMPRA ENERGY NONQUALIFIED STOCK OPTIONS

We use a Black-Scholes option-pricing model to estimate the fair value of each nonqualified stock option grant. The use of a valuation
model requires us to make certain assumptions about selected model inputs. Expected volatility is calculated based on a blend of the
historical and implied volatility of Sempra Energy’s common stock price. The average expected term for options is based on the
vesting schedule, contractual term of the option, expected employee exercise and post-termination behavior. The risk-free interest rate
is based on U.S. Treasury zero-coupon issues with a remaining term equal to the expected term estimated at the date of the grant. In
2020 and 2019, Sempra Energy’s board of directors granted 154,860 and 261,075 nonqualified stock options, respectively, that are
exercisable over a three-year period. No stock options were granted to SDG&E’s executives in 2018, 2019 and 2020. The
weighted-average per-share fair value for options granted was $19.76 and $13.20 in 2020 and 2019, respectively. To calculate this fair

value, we used the Black-Scholes model with the following weighted-average assumptions:

KEY ASSUMPTIONS FOR STOCK OPTIONS GRANTED

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019
Stock price volatility 18.78 % 18.63 %
Expected term 5.34 years 5.34 years
Risk-free rate of return 1.68 % 249 %
Annual dividend yield 2.60 % 3.35%

The following table shows a summary of nonqualified stock options at December 31, 2020 and activity for the year then ended:

NONQUALIFIED STOCK OPTIONS

Common shares Weighted-. Weighted- . A'ggr'egate
under options average.exermse r:r\]/qearlangl:g |nfr|n5|'c.value
price contractual term (in millions)
(in years)
Outstanding at January 1, 2020 247577 $ 105.86
Granted 154,860 $ 149.12
Exercised (4,400) $ 55.90
Forfeited/canceled (32,642) $ 149.12
Outstanding at December 31, 2020 365,395 §$ 120.93 834 §$ 2
Vested or expected to vest at December 31, 2020 349596 $ 120.28 832 $
Exercisable at December 31, 2020 81,061 $ 106.76 8.00 $ 2
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The aggregate intrinsic value at December 31, 2020 is the total of the difference between Sempra Energy’s closing common stock price
and the exercise price for all in-the-money options. The aggregate intrinsic value for nonqualified stock options exercised in the last

three years was:
=$0.4 million in 2020
=$4 million in 2019
=$9 million in 2018

We expect a negligible amount of total compensation cost related to nonvested stock options not yet recognized as of December 31,
2020 to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.3 years. The weighted-average per-share fair value for nonqualified stock

options granted in 2019 was $106.76.

We received cash of $0.2 million and $3 million from stock option exercises during 2020 and 2019, respectively.

SEMPRA ENERGY RESTRICTED STOCK UNITS

We use a Monte-Carlo simulation model to estimate the fair value of our RSUs that vest based on Sempra Energy’s total return to
shareholders. Our determination of fair value is affected by the historical volatility of the common stock price for Sempra Energy and
its peer group companies. The valuation also is affected by the risk-free rates of return and a number of other variables. Below are key

assumptions for RSUs granted in the last three years:

KEY ASSUMPTIONS FOR RSUs GRANTED

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018
Stock price volatility 16.35 % 17.74 % 17.46 %
Risk-free rate of return 1.55 % 2.46 % 2.00 %
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The following table shows a summary of RSUs at December 31, 2020 and activity for the year then ended:

RESTRICTED STOCK UNITS

Performance-based Service-based
restricted stock units restricted stock units
Units Weighted- Units Weighted-
average average
grant-date grant-date
fair value fair value
Nonvested at January 1, 2020 1,086,981 $ 109.85 415787 $ 119.96
Granted 265236 $ 155.62 165,847 $ 138.91
Vested (403,302) $ 110.45 (230,612) $ 112.11
Forfeited (54,954) $ 134.90 (7,445) $ 140.18
Nonvested at December 31, 2020(1) 893,961 $  121.61 343577 $  121.59
Expected to vest at December 31, 2020 882,903 §$ 121.45 339,025 §$ 121.46

(1) Each RSU represents the right to receive one share of our common stock if applicable performance conditions are satisfied. For all
performance-based RSUs, up to an additional 100% of the shares represented by the RSUs may be issued if Sempra Energy exceeds target

performance conditions.

In 2020, 2019 and 2018, the total fair value of RSU shares vested during the year was $70 million, $36 million and $32 million,
respectively.
We expect $28 million of total compensation cost related to nonvested RSUs not yet recognized as of December 31, 2020 to be

recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.7 years. The weighted-average per-share fair values for performance-based RSUs
granted were $113.54 and $105.03 in 2019 and 2018, respectively. The weighted-average per-share fair values for service-based RSUs

granted were $112.50 and $107.60 in 2019 and 2018, respectively.

NOTE 9. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

We use derivative instruments primarily to manage exposures arising in the normal course of business. Our principal exposures are
commodity market risk and benchmark interest rate risk. Our use of derivatives for these risks is integrated into the economic
management of our anticipated revenues, anticipated expenses, assets and liabilities. Derivatives may be effective in mitigating these
risks (1) that could lead to declines in anticipated revenues or increases in anticipated expenses, or (2) that could cause our asset values
to fall or our liabilities to increase. Accordingly, our derivative activity summarized below generally represents an impact that is
intended to offset associated revenues, expenses, assets or liabilities that are not included in the tables below.

In certain cases, we apply the normal purchase or sale exception to derivative instruments and have other commodity contracts that are
not derivatives. These contracts are not recorded at fair value and are therefore excluded from the disclosures below.

In all other cases, we record derivatives at fair value on the Balance Sheet. We have derivatives that are (1) cash flow hedges, (2) fair
value hedges, or (3) undesignated. Depending on the applicability of hedge accounting and other operations subject to regulatory
accounting, the requirement to pass impacts through to customers, the impact of derivative instruments may be offset in OCI (cash flow
hedges), on the balance sheet (regulatory offsets), or recognized in earnings (fair value hedges and undesignated derivatives not subject
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to rate recovery). We classify cash flows from the settlements of other derivative instruments as operating activities on the Statement of
Cash Flows.

HEDGE ACCOUNTING

We may designate a derivative as a cash flow hedging instrument if it effectively converts anticipated cash flows associated with
revenues or expenses to a fixed dollar amount. We may utilize cash flow hedge accounting for derivative commodity instruments and
interest rate instruments. Designating cash flow hedges is dependent on the business context in which the instrument is being used, the
effectiveness of the instrument in offsetting the risk that the future cash flows of a given revenue or expense item may vary, and other

criteria.

ENERGY DERIVATIVES

Our market risk is primarily related to natural gas and electricity price volatility and the specific physical locations where we transact.
We use energy derivatives to manage these risks. The use of energy derivatives in our various businesses depends on the particular
energy market, and the operating and regulatory environments applicable to the business, as follows:

=We use natural gas and electricity derivatives, for the benefit of customers, with the objective of managing price risk and basis risks,
and stabilizing and lowering natural gas and electricity costs. These derivatives include fixed-price natural gas and electricity
positions, options, and basis risk instruments, which are either exchange-traded or over-the-counter financial instruments, or bilateral
physical transactions. This activity is governed by risk management and transacting activity plans that have been filed with and
approved by the CPUC. Natural gas and electricity derivative activities are recorded as commodity costs that are offset by regulatory
account balances and are recovered in rates. Net commodity cost impacts on the Statement of Operations are reflected in Cost of
Electric Fuel and Purchased Power or in Cost of Natural Gas.

=We are allocated and may purchase CRRs, which serve to reduce the regional electricity price volatility risk that may result from local
transmission capacity constraints. Unrealized gains and losses do not impact earnings, as they are offset by regulatory account
balances. Realized gains and losses associated with CRRs, which are recoverable in rates, are recorded in Cost of Electric Fuel and
Purchased Power on the Statement of Operations.

=From time to time, we may use other energy derivatives to hedge exposures such as the price of vehicle fuel and GHG allowances.

The following table summarizes net energy derivative volumes.

NET ENERGY DERIVATIVE VOLUMES

(Quantities in millions)

December 31,

Commodity Unit of measure 2020 2019
Natural gas MMBtu 16 37
Electricity MWh 1 2
Congestion revenue rights MWh 43 48

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The Balance Sheet reflects the offsetting of net derivative positions and cash collateral with the same counterparty when a legal right of
offset exists. The following tables provide the fair values of derivative instruments on the Balance Sheet, including the amount of cash
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collateral receivables that were not offset because the cash collateral was in excess of liability positions.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS ON THE BALANCE SHEET

(Dollars in millions)

December 31, 2020
Other current  Other long-term  Other current  Deferred credits

assets(1) assets liabilities and other
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:

Commodity contracts subject to rate recovery $ 32 3 95 $ (28) % (25)

Associated offsetting commodity contracts (1 — 1 —
Net amounts presented on the balance sheet 31 95 (27) (25)
Additional cash collateral for commodity contracts

subject to rate recovery 24 — — —
Total(2) $ 55 $ 95 $ 7)) $ (25)

(1) Included in Current Assets: Fixed-Price Contracts and Other Derivatives.

(2) Normal purchase contracts previously measured at fair value are excluded.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS ON THE BALANCE SHEET

(Dollars in millions)

December 31, 2019
Other current  Other long-term

Other current Deferred credits

assets(1) assets N and other
liabilities
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:

Commodity contracts subject to rate recovery 30 76 (41) 47)
Associated offsetting commodity contracts (4) (3) 4 3
Associated offsetting cash collateral — — 14 —

Net amounts presented on the balance sheet 26 73 (23) (44)

Additional cash collateral for commodity contracts
subject to rate recovery 16 — — —

Total(2) $ 42 $ 73 % (23) $ (44)

(1) Included in Current Assets: Fixed-Price Contracts and Other Derivatives.

(2) Normal purchase contracts previously measured at fair value are excluded.
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The following table summarizes the effects of derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments on the Statement of
Operations.

UNDESIGNATED DERIVATIVE IMPACTS

(Dollars in millions)

Pretax gain (loss) on derivatives recognized in earnings

Years ended December 31,

Location 2020 2019 2018
Commodity contracts subject Cost of Electric Fuel
to rate recovery and Purchased Power $ 88 $ (140) $ 279

CONTINGENT FEATURES

Certain of our derivative instruments contain credit limits which vary depending on our credit ratings. Generally, these provisions, if
applicable, may reduce our credit limit if a specified credit rating agency reduces our ratings. In certain cases, if our credit ratings were
to fall below investment grade, the counterparty to these derivative liability instruments could request immediate payment or demand

immediate and ongoing full collateralization.
Some of our derivative contracts contain a provision that would permit the counterparty, in certain circumstances, to request adequate
assurance of our performance under the contracts. Such additional assurance, if needed, is not material and is not included in the

amounts above.

NOTE 10. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

RECURRING FAIR VALUE MEASURES

The table below, by level within the fair value hierarchy, set forth our financial assets and liabilities that were accounted for at fair
value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2020 and 2019. We classify financial assets and liabilities in their entirety based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair
value measurement requires judgment, and may affect the valuation of fair-valued assets and liabilities, and their placement within the
fair value hierarchy.

The fair value of commodity derivative assets and liabilities is presented in accordance with our netting policy, as we discuss in Note 9
under “Financial Statement Presentation.”

The determination of fair values, shown in the tables below, incorporates various factors, including but not limited to, the credit
standing of the counterparties involved and the impact of credit enhancements (such as cash deposits, letters of credit and priority
interests).

Our financial assets and liabilities that were accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis in the tables below include the following:

=Nuclear decommissioning trusts reflect the assets of SDG&E’s NDT, excluding cash balances. A third-party trustee values the trust
assets using prices from a pricing service based on a market approach. We validate these prices by comparison to prices from other
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independent data sources. Securities are valued using quoted prices listed on nationally recognized securities exchanges or based on
closing prices reported in the active market in which the identical security is traded (Level 1). Other securities are valued based on

yields that are currently available for comparable securities of issuers with similar credit ratings (Level 2).

=For commodity contracts, we primarily use a market or income approach with market participant assumptions to value these

derivatives. Market participant assumptions include those about risk, and the risk inherent in the inputs to the valuation techniques.

These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or generally unobservable. We have exchange-traded derivatives that

are valued based on quoted prices in active markets for the identical instruments (Level 1). We also may have other commodity

derivatives that are valued using industry standard models that consider quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, current

market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, volatility factors, and other relevant economic measures (Level 2).
Level 3 recurring items relate to CRRs and long-term, fixed-price electricity positions, as we discuss below in “Level 3

Information.”

=Rabbi Trust investments include marketable securities that we value using a market approach based on closing prices reported in the

active market in which the identical security is traded (Level 1). These investments in marketable securities were negligible at

December 31, 2020, and 2019.
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RECURRING FAIR VALUE MEASURES
(Dollars in millions)

Fair value at December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:
Nuclear decommissioning trusts:
Equity securities $ 358 $ 6 $ — 364

Debt securities:
Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other U.S.

government corporations and agencies 41 24 — 65
Municipal bonds — 326 — 326
Other securities — 270 — 270
Total debt securities 41 620 — 661
Total nuclear decommissioning trusts(1) 399 626 — 1,025
Commodity contracts subject to rate recovery 5 — 121 126
Effect of netting and allocation of collateral(2) 18 — 6 24
Total $ 422 $ 626 $ 127 $ 1,175
Liabilities:
Commodity contracts subject to rate recovery $ — 3 — 3 52§ 52
Total $ — 3 — $ 52 $ 52
Fair value at December 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Nuclear decommissioning trusts:
Equity securities $ 503 % 6 % — 509

Debt securities:
Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other U.S.

government corporations and agencies 46 11 — 57

Municipal bonds — 282 — 282

Other securities — 226 — 226

Total debt securities 46 519 — 565

Total nuclear decommissioning trusts(1) 549 525 — 1,074
Commodity contracts subject to rate recovery 1 3 95 99
Effect of netting and allocation of collateral(2) 10 — 6 16

Total $ 560 3 528 3 101 $ 1,189

Liabilities:

Commodity contracts subject to rate recovery 14 — 67 81

Effect of netting and allocation of collateral(2) (14) — — (14)

Total $ — $ — $ 67 $ 67

(1) Excludes cash, cash equivalents and receivables (payables), net.
(2) Includes the effect of the contractual ability to settle contracts under master netting agreements and with cash collateral, as well as cash collateral
not offset.
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Level 3 Information
The table below sets forth reconciliations of changes in the fair value of CRRs and long-term, fixed-price electricity positions

classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for SDG&E.

LEVEL 3 RECONCILIATIONS(1)
(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018

Balance at January 1 $ 28 % 179  § (28)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) 19 (184) 209

Allocated transmission instruments 6 6 10

Settlements 16 27 (12)
Balance at December 31 $ 69 $ 28 % 179
Change in unrealized gains (losses) relating to

instruments still held at December 31 $ 34 3 (139) $ 183

(1) Excludes the effect of the contractual ability to settle contracts under master netting agreements.

Inputs used to determine the fair value of CRRs and fixed-price electricity positions are reviewed and compared with market
conditions to determine reasonableness. SDG&E expects all costs related to these instruments to be recoverable through customer

rates. As such, there is no impact to earnings from changes in the fair value of these instruments.

CRRs are recorded at fair value based almost entirely on the most current auction prices published by the California ISO, an objective
source. Annual auction prices are published once a year, typically in the middle of November, and are the basis for valuing CRRs
settling in the following year. For the CRRs settling from January 1 to December 31, the auction price inputs, at a given location, were

in the following ranges for the years indicated below:

CONGESTION REVENUE RIGHTS AUCTION PRICE INPUTS

Median price per

Settlement year Price per MWh MWh

2021 $ (1.81) to $ 1411 § (0.12)
2020 (3.77) to 6.03 (1.58)
2019 (8.57) to 35.21 (2.94)

The impact associated with discounting is negligible. Because these auction prices are a less observable input, these instruments are
classified as Level 3. The fair value of these instruments is derived from auction price differences between two locations. Positive
values between two locations represent expected future reductions in congestion costs, whereas negative values between two locations
represent expected future charges. Valuation of our CRRs is sensitive to a change in auction price. If auction prices at one location
increase (decrease) relative to another location, this could result in a higher (lower) fair value measurement. We summarize CRR

volumes in Note 9.

Long-term, fixed-price electricity positions that are valued using significant unobservable data are classified as Level 3 because the
contract terms relate to a delivery location or tenor for which observable market rate information is not available. The fair value of the
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net electricity positions classified as Level 3 is derived from a discounted cash flow model using market electricity forward price

inputs. The range and weighted-average price of these inputs at December 31 were as follows:

LONG-TERM, FIXED-PRICE ELECTRICITY POSITIONS PRICE INPUTS

Weighteq-
average price

Settlement year Price per MWh per MWh
2020 $ 19.60 to $ 7810 $ 39.71
2019 21.00 to 61.15 37.92

A significant increase (decrease) in market electricity forward prices would result in a significantly higher (lower) fair value. We

summarize long-term, fixed-price electricity position volumes in Note 9.

Realized gains and losses associated with CRRs and long-term, fixed-price electricity positions, which are recoverable in rates, are
recorded in Cost of Electric Fuel and Purchased Power on the Statement of Operations. Because unrealized gains and losses are

recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities, they do not affect earnings.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair values of certain of our financial instruments (cash, accounts and notes receivable, short-term amounts due to/from
unconsolidated affiliates, dividends and accounts payable, short-term debt and customer deposits) approximate their carrying amounts
because of the short-term nature of these instruments. Investments in life insurance contracts that we hold in support of our
Supplemental Executive Retirement, Cash Balance Restoration and Deferred Compensation Plans are carried at cash surrender values,
which represent the amount of cash that could be realized under the contracts. The following table provides the carrying amounts and

fair values of certain other financial instruments that are not recorded at fair value on the Balance Sheet.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Dollars in millions)

December 31, 2020

Carrying Fair value
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Total long-term debt(1) $ 6053 $ — $ 718 § — % 7,184

December 31, 2019

Carrying Fair value
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Total long-term debt(1) $ 5140 $ — $ 5662 $ — $ 5662

(1) Before reductions of unamortized discount and debt issuance costs of $52 million and $48 million at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively,

and excluding finance lease obligations of $1,276 million and $1,270 million at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

We provide the fair values for the securities held in the NDT related to SONGS in Note 12.
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NOTE 11. PREFERRED STOCK

SDG&E is authorized to issue up to 45 million shares of preferred stock. At December 31, 2020 and 2019, SDG&E had no preferred
stock outstanding. The rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions for any new series of preferred stock would be established by
each company’s board of directors at the time of issuance.

NOTE 12. SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

SDG&E has a 20% ownership interest in SONGS, a nuclear generating facility near San Clemente, California, which permanently
ceased operations in June 2013 after an extended outage as a result of issues with the steam generators used in the facility. Edison, the
majority owner and operator of SONGS, notified SDG&E that it had reached a decision to permanently retire SONGS and seek
approval from the NRC to start the decommissioning activities for the entire facility. SONGS is subject to the jurisdiction of the NRC
and the CPUC.

SDG&E, and each of the other owners, holds its undivided interest as a tenant in common in the property. Each owner is responsible
for financing its share of costs. SDG&E’s share of operating expenses is included in SDG&E’s Statement of Operations.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT TO RESOLVE THE CPUC’S ORDER INSTITUTING INVESTIGATION INTO THE SONGS
OUTAGE

In 2012, in response to the SONGS outage, the CPUC issued the SONGS OII, which was intended to determine the ultimate recovery
of the investment in SONGS and the costs incurred since the commencement of the outage. In July 2018, the CPUC approved a
settlement agreement and, in August 2018, SDG&E, Edison, Cal PA, TURN and other intervenors submitted a notice that they
accepted the settlement agreement, which provided for various disallowances, refunds and rate recoveries.

In connection with the settlement agreement, and in exchange for the release of certain SONGS-related claims, in January 2018,
SDG&E and Edison entered into a utility shareholder agreement, which became effective upon CPUC approval of the settlement
agreement in July 2018, under which Edison has an obligation to compensate SDG&E for the revenue requirement amounts that
SDG&E will no longer recover because of the settlement agreement. In exchange for Edison’s reimbursement, the parties mutually
released each other from all claims that each party had or could have asserted related to the steam generator replacement failure and its
aftermath. Edison’s payment obligation commenced in October 2018, and amounts are due to SDG&E quarterly thereafter until April
2022. At December 31, 2020, SDG&E has a receivable from Edison, including accrued interest, totaling $49 million, with $37 million
classified as current and $12 million classified as noncurrent. This receivable reflects amounts Edison is obligated to pay to SDG&E in
lieu of amounts SDG&E would have collected from ratepayers associated with the SONGS regulatory asset.

NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING AND FUNDING

As a result of Edison’s decision to permanently retire SONGS Units 2 and 3, Edison began the decommissioning phase of the plant.
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We expect the majority of the work to take 10 years after receipt of all the required permits. The coastal development permit, the last
permit required to be obtained, was issued in October 2019. The Samuel Lawrence Foundation filed a writ petition under the
California Coastal Act in LA Superior Court in December 2019 seeking to invalidate this permit and to obtain injunctive relief to stop
decommissioning work. In September 2020, the Samuel Lawrence Foundation filed another writ petition under the California Coastal
Act in LA Superior Court seeking to set aside the CCC’s July 2020 approval of the inspection and maintenance plan for the SONGS’
canisters and to obtain injunctive relief to stop decommissioning work. Major decommissioning work began in 2020 and has not been
interrupted by the writ petitions filed by the Samuel Lawrence Foundation. Decommissioning of Unit 1, removed from service in 1992,
is largely complete. The remaining work for Unit 1 will be completed once Units 2 and 3 are dismantled and the spent fuel is removed
from the site. The spent fuel is currently being stored on-site, until the DOE identifies a spent fuel storage facility and puts in place a
program for the fuel’s disposal, as we discuss below. SDG&E is responsible for approximately 20% of the total decommissioning
costs.

In accordance with state and federal requirements and regulations, SDG&E has assets held in the NDT to fund its share of
decommissioning costs for SONGS Units 1, 2 and 3. The amounts collected in rates for SONGS’ decommissioning are invested in the
NDT, which is comprised of externally managed trust funds. Amounts held by the NDT are invested in accordance with CPUC
regulations. SDG&E classifies debt and equity securities held in the NDT as available-for-sale. The NDT assets are presented on the
Balance Sheet at fair value with the offsetting credits recorded in noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities.

Except for the use of funds for the planning of decommissioning activities or NDT administrative costs, CPUC approval is required for
SDG&E to access the NDT assets to fund SONGS decommissioning costs for Units 2 and 3. In December 2020, SDG&E received
authorization from the CPUC to access NDT funds of up to $89 million for forecasted 2021 costs.

In September 2020, the IRS and the U.S. Department of the Treasury published final regulations that clarify the definition of “nuclear

decommissioning costs,” which are costs that may be paid for or reimbursed from a qualified trust fund. The final regulations adopted

most of the provisions of the proposed regulations issued in December 2016. The final regulations apply to taxable years ending on or
after September 4, 2020 and confirm that the definition of “nuclear decommissioning costs” includes amounts related to the storage of
spent nuclear fuel at both on-site and off-site ISFSIs.

The final regulations also clarify that costs incurred for ISFSIs that may be or are expected to be reimbursed by the DOE may be paid
or reimbursed from a qualified trust fund. Accordingly, the final regulations allow SDG&E the option to access qualified trust funds to
recover spent fuel storage costs before Edison reaches final settlement with the DOE regarding the DOE’s reimbursement of these
costs. Historically, the DOE’s reimbursements of spent fuel storage costs have not resulted in timely or complete recovery of these
costs. We discuss the DOE’s responsibility for spent nuclear fuel below.
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Nuclear Decommissioning Trusts

The following table shows the fair values and gross unrealized gains and losses for the securities held in the NDT. We provide

additional fair value disclosures for the NDT in Note 10.

NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING TRUSTS

(Dollars in millions)

Cost Gross Gross Estimated
unrealized unrealized fair
gains losses value
At December 31, 2020:
Debt securities:
Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other U.S.
government corporations and agencies(1) $ 64 $ 1 — 3 65
Municipal bonds(2) 308 18 — 326
Other securities(3) 253 17 — 270
Total debt securities 625 36 — 661
Equity securities 112 254 (2) 364
Cash and cash equivalents 3 — — 3
Receivables (payables), net 9) — — (9)
Total $ 731§ 290 2 % 1,019
At December 31, 2019:
Debt securities:
Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other U.S.
government corporations and agencies $ 57 § — — 3 57
Municipal bonds 270 12 — 282
Other securities 218 9 (1) 226
Total debt securities 545 21 (1) 565
Equity securities 176 339 (6) 509
Cash and cash equivalents 16 — — 16
Receivables (payables), net (8) — — (8)
Total $ 729§ 360 (7)) % 1,082
(1) Maturity dates are 2022-2051.
(2)  Maturity dates are 2021-2056.
(3)  Maturity dates are 2021-2072.
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The following table shows the proceeds from sales of securities in the NDT and gross realized gains and losses on those sales.

SALES OF SECURITIES IN THE NDT

(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018
Proceeds from sales $ 1,439 § 914  $ 890
Gross realized gains 156 24 42
Gross realized losses 17) (5) (10)

Net unrealized gains and losses, as well as realized gains and losses that are reinvested in the NDT, are included in noncurrent
Regulatory Liabilities on SDG&E’s Balance Sheet. We determine the cost of securities in the trusts on the basis of specific

identification.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION AND SPENT NUCLEAR FUEL

The present value of SDG&E’s ARO related to decommissioning costs for the SONGS units was $579 million at December 31, 2020.
That amount includes the cost to decommission Units 2 and 3, and the remaining cost to complete the decommissioning of Unit 1,
which is substantially complete. The ARO for all three units is based on a cost study prepared in 2017 that is pending CPUC approval.
The ARO for Units 2 and 3 reflects the acceleration of the start of decommissioning of these units as a result of the early closure of the
plant. SDG&E’s share of total decommissioning costs in 2020 dollars is approximately $860 million. We expect SDG&E’s
undiscounted SONGS decommissioning payments to be $110 million in 2021, $83 million in 2022, $63 million in 2023, $45 million in

2024, $44 million in 2025, and $697 million thereafter.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY NUCLEAR FUEL DISPOSAL

Spent nuclear fuel from SONGS is currently stored on-site in an ISFSI licensed by the NRC. In October 2015, the CCC approved
Edison’s application to expand the ISFSI. The ISFSI expansion began construction in 2016 and the transfer of the spent nuclear fuel
from Units 2 and 3 to the ISFSI began in 2018 and was completed in August 2020. The ISFSI will operate until 2049, when it is
assumed that the DOE will have taken custody of all the SONGS spent fuel. The ISFSI would then be decommissioned, and the site
restored to its original environmental state. Until then, SONGS owners are responsible for interim storage of spent nuclear fuel at

SONGS.

The Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 made the DOE responsible for accepting, transporting, and disposing of spent nuclear fuel.
However, it is uncertain when the DOE will begin accepting spent nuclear fuel from SONGS. This delay will lead to increased costs
for spent fuel storage. In November 2019, Edison filed a claim for spent fuel management costs in the U.S. Court of Federal Claims for
the time period from January 2017 through July 2018. It is unclear when Edison will pursue litigation claims for spent fuel
management costs incurred on or after August 1, 2018. SDG&E will continue to support Edison in its pursuit of claims on behalf of the

SONGS co-owners against the DOE for its failure to timely accept the spent nuclear fuel.
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NUCLEAR INSURANCE

SDG&E and the other owners of SONGS have insurance to cover claims from nuclear liability incidents arising at SONGS. Currently,
this insurance provides $450 million in coverage limits, the maximum amount available, including coverage for acts of terrorism. In
addition, the Price-Anderson Act provides an additional $110 million of coverage. If a nuclear liability loss occurs at SONGS and
exceeds the $450 million insurance limit, this additional coverage would be available to provide a total of $560 million in coverage

limits per incident.
As aresult of updated coverage assessments, the SONGS owners have nuclear property damage insurance of $130 million, which
exceeds the minimum federal requirements of $50 million. This insurance coverage is provided through NEIL. The NEIL policies have

specific exclusions and limitations that can result in reduced coverage. Insured members as a group are subject to retrospective
premium assessments to cover losses sustained by NEIL under all issued policies. SDG&E could be assessed up to $3.5 million of

retrospective premiums based on overall member claims.
The nuclear property insurance program includes an industry aggregate loss limit for non-certified acts of terrorism (as defined by the
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act) of $3.24 billion. This is the maximum amount that will be paid to insured members who suffer losses or

damages from these non-certified terrorist acts.

NOTE 13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We accrue losses for a legal proceeding when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated. However, the uncertainties inherent in legal proceedings make it difficult to reasonably estimate the costs and effects of
resolving these matters. Accordingly, actual costs incurred may differ materially from amounts accrued, may exceed applicable
insurance coverage and could materially adversely affect our business, cash flows, results of operations, financial condition and

prospects. Unless otherwise indicated, we are unable to estimate reasonably possible losses in excess of any amounts accrued.

At December 31, 2020, SDG&E did not have loss contingency accruals for legal matters, including associated legal fees that are
probable and estimable. We discuss our policy regarding accrual of legal fees in Note 1.

LEASES

A lease exists when a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for

consideration. We determine if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception of the contract.
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Some of our lease agreements contain nonlease components, which represent activities that transfer a separate good or service to the
lessee. As the lessee for both operating and finance leases, we have elected to combine lease and nonlease components as a single lease
component for real estate, fleet vehicles, power generating facilities, and pipelines, whereby fixed or in-substance fixed payments
allocable to the nonlease component are accounted for as part of the related lease liability and ROU asset. As the lessor, we have
elected to combine lease and nonlease components as a single lease component for real estate and power generating facilities if the
timing and pattern of transfer of the lease and nonlease components are the same and the lease component would be classified as an
operating lease if accounted for separately.

Lessee Accounting
We have operating and finance leases for real and personal property (including office space, land, fleet vehicles, machinery and
equipment, warehouses and other operational facilities) and PPAs with renewable energy and peaker plant facilities.

Some of our leases include options to extend the lease terms for up to 20 years, or to terminate the lease within one year. Our lease
liabilities and ROU assets are based on lease terms that may include such options when it is reasonably certain that we will exercise the
option.

Certain of our contracts are short-term leases, which have a lease term of 12 months or less at lease commencement. We do not
recognize a lease liability or ROU asset arising from short-term leases for all existing classes of underlying assets. In such cases, we
recognize short-term lease costs on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Our short-term lease costs for the period reasonably reflect
our short-term lease commitments.

Certain of our leases contain escalation clauses requiring annual increases in rent ranging from 2% to 4% or based on the Consumer
Price Index. The rentals payable under these leases may increase by a fixed amount each year or by a percentage of a base year.
Variable lease payments that are based on an index or rate are included in the initial measurement of our lease liability and ROU asset
based on the index or rate at lease commencement and are not remeasured because of changes to the index or rate. Rather, changes to
the index or rate are treated as variable lease payments and recognized in the period in which the obligation for those payments is
incurred.

Similarly, PPAs for the purchase of renewable energy at SDG&E require lease payments based on a stated rate per MWh produced by
the facilities, and we are required to purchase substantially all the output from the facilities. SDG&E is required to pay additional
amounts for capacity charges and actual purchases of energy that exceed the minimum energy commitments. Under these contracts, we
do not recognize a lease liability or ROU asset for leases for which there are no fixed lease payments. Rather, these variable lease
payments are recognized separately as variable lease costs. SDG&E estimates these variable lease payments to be $297 million in each
0f 2021 and 2022, $296 million in 2023, $297 million in 2024, $296 million in 2025 and $3,069 million thereafter.

As of the lease commencement date, we recognize a lease liability for our obligation to make future lease payments, which we initially
measure at present value using our incremental borrowing rate at the date of lease commencement, unless the rate implicit in the lease
is readily determinable. We determine our incremental borrowing rate based on the rate of interest that we would have to pay to
borrow, on a collateralized basis over a similar term, an amount equal to the lease payments in a similar economic environment. We
also record a corresponding ROU asset, initially equal to the lease liability and adjusted for lease payments made at or before lease
commencement, lease incentives, and any initial direct costs. We test ROU assets for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances have occurred that may affect the recoverability or the estimated useful lives of the ROU assets.

For our operating leases, we recognize a single lease cost on a basis that is consistent with the recovery of such costs in accordance
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with U.S. GAAP governing rate-regulated operations.

For our finance leases, the interest expense on the lease liability and amortization of the ROU asset are accounted for separately. We

recognize amortization of the ROU asset on a basis that is consistent with the recovery of such costs in accordance with U.S. GAAP

governing rate-regulated operations.

Our leases do not contain any material residual value guarantees, restrictions or covenants.

Classification of ROU assets and lease liabilities and the weighted-average remaining lease term and discount rate associated with

operating and finance leases are summarized in the table below.

LESSEE INFORMATION ON THE BALANCE SHEET
(Dollars in millions)

December 31,

2020 2019
Right-of-use assets:
Operating leases:
Right-of-use assets (included in Capital Lease Accounts) $ 102 $ 130
Finance leases:
Property, plant and equipment 1,356 1,326
Accumulated depreciation (80) (57)
Property, plant and equipment, net 1,276 1,269
Total right-of-use assets $ 1,378 $ 1,399
Lease liabilities:
Operating leases:
Other current liabilities(1) $ 27 $ 27
Deferred credits and other(2) 73 102
100 129
Finance leases:
Current portion of long-term debt and finance leases(1) 26 20
Long-term debt and finance leases(2) 1,250 1,250
1,276 1,270
Total lease liabilities $ 1,376 $ 1,399
Weighted-average remaining lease term (in years):
Operating leases 6 6
Finance leases 19 20
Weighted-average discount rate:
Operating leases 3.62 % 3.55 %
Finance leases 1465 % 14.83 %

(1) Reflected as Obligations under Capital Lease - Current for FERC Reporting

(2)  Reflected as Obligations under Capital Lease - Non-Current for FERC Reporting
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The table below presents the maturity analysis of our lease liabilities and reconciliation to the present value of lease liabilities:

LESSEE MATURITY ANALYSIS OF LIABILITIES

(Dollars in millions)

December 31, 2020

Operating leases Finance leases(1)

2021 $ 30 $ 194
2022 22 194
2023 17 194
2024 15 189
2025 5 185
Thereafter 22 2,453
Total undiscounted lease payments 111 3,409
Less: imputed interest (11) (2,133)
Total lease liabilities 100 1,276
Less: current lease liabilities (27) (26)
Long-term lease liabilities $ 73 $ 1,250

(1) Substantially all amounts are related to purchased-power contracts.

Lease Disclosures Under Previous U.S. GAAP

Rent expense for operating leases was $27 million as of December 31, 2018.

The annual amortization charge for PPAs accounted for as capital leases was $11 million in 2018. The annual depreciation charge for
fleet vehicles and other assets in 2018 was $2 million.

CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

Natural Gas Contracts

SoCalGas has responsibility for procuring natural gas for both SDG&E’s and SoCalGas’ core customers in a combined portfolio.
SoCalGas buys natural gas under short-term and long-term contracts for this portfolio from various producing regions in the
southwestern U.S., U.S. Rockies and Canada, primarily based on published monthly bid-week indices.

SoCalGas transports natural gas primarily under long-term firm interstate pipeline capacity agreements that provide for annual
reservation charges, which are recovered in rates. SoCalGas has commitments with interstate pipeline companies for firm pipeline

capacity under contracts that expire at various dates through 2032.
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Purchased-Power Contracts

For 2021, SDG&E expects to meet its customer power requirements from the following resource types:

=Long-term contracts: 28% (of which 27% is provided by renewable energy contracts expiring on various dates through 2041)
=Other SDG&E-owned generation and tolling contracts: 43%

=Spot market purchases: 29%

Payments on our purchased-power contracts could exceed the minimum commitments based on energy needs. At December 31, 2020,

the future minimum payments under long-term purchased-power contracts for SDG&E are as follows:

FUTURE MINIMUM PAYMENTS — PURCHASED-POWER CONTRACTS
(Dollars in millions)

2021 $ 222
2022 208
2023 173
2024 145
2025 88
Thereafter 794

Total minimum payments(1) $ 1,630

(1) Excludes purchase agreements accounted for as finance leases.

Payments on these contracts represent capacity charges and minimum energy and transmission purchases that exceed the minimum
commitment. SDG&E is required to pay additional amounts for actual purchases of energy that exceed the minimum energy
commitments. SDG&E estimates these variable payments to be $66 million in each of 2021 and 2022, $67 million in 2023, $65 million
in 2024, $66 million in 2025 and $541 million thereafter. Total payments under purchased-power contracts for SDG&E were $534

million in 2020, $744 million in 2019 and $712 million in 2018.

Construction and Development Projects

At December 31, 2020, SDG&E has commitments to make future payments of $25 million for construction projects that include:
=$1 million for infrastructure improvements for electric and natural gas transmission and distribution systems; and

=$24 million related to spent fuel management at SONGS.

SDG&E expects future payments under these contractual commitments to be $2 million in 2021, $1 million in each of 2022 through

2025 and $19 million thereafter.
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OTHER COMMITMENTS

We discuss nuclear insurance and nuclear fuel disposal related to SONGS in Note 12.

In connection with the completion of the Sunrise Powerlink project in 2012, the CPUC required that SDG&E establish a fire mitigation
fund to minimize the risk of fire as well as reduce the potential wildfire impact on residences and structures near the Sunrise Powerlink.
The future payments for these contractual commitments, for which a liability has been recorded, are expected to be $4 million per year
in 2021 through 2025 and $279 million thereafter, subject to escalation of 2% per year, for a remaining 49-year period. At

December 31, 2020, the present value of these future payments of $121 million has been recorded as a regulatory asset as the amounts

represent a cost that we expect will be recovered from customers in the future.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

Our operations are subject to federal, state and local environmental laws. We also are subject to regulations related to hazardous
wastes, air and water quality, land use, solid waste disposal and the protection of wildlife. These laws and regulations require that we
investigate and correct the effects of the release or disposal of materials at sites associated with our past and our present operations.

These sites include those at which we have been identified as a PRP under the federal Superfund laws and similar state laws.

In addition, we are required to obtain numerous governmental permits, licenses and other approvals to construct facilities and operate
our businesses. The related costs of environmental monitoring, pollution control equipment, cleanup costs, and emissions fees are

significant. Our costs to operate our facilities in compliance with these laws and regulations generally have been recovered in customer
rates.

We disclose any proceeding under environmental laws to which a government authority is a party when the potential monetary
sanctions, exclusive of interest and costs, exceed the lesser of $1 million or 1% of current assets, which was $16 million at

December 31, 2020.

Other Environmental Issues

We generally capitalize the significant costs we incur to mitigate or prevent future environmental contamination or extend the life,
increase the capacity, or improve the safety or efficiency of property used in current operations. The following table shows our capital

expenditures (including construction work in progress) in order to comply with environmental laws and regulations:

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

(Dollars in millions)

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018
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Our costs that relate to current operations or an existing condition caused by past operations are generally recorded as a regulatory
asset due to the probability that these costs will be recovered in rates.

The environmental issues currently facing us include (1) investigation and remediation of manufactured-gas sites, (2) cleanup of
third-party waste-disposal sites used by us which we have been identified as a PRP and (3) mitigation of damage to the marine

environment caused by the cooling-water discharge from SONGS.

The table below shows the status at December 31, 2020 of our manufactured-gas sites and the third-party waste-disposal sites for

which we have been identified as a PRP:

STATUS OF ENVIRONMENTAL SITES

# Sites

# Sites
complete(1) _
In process
Manufactured-gas sites 3 —
Third-party waste-disposal sites 2 1

(1) There may be ongoing compliance obligations for completed sites, such as regular inspections, adherence to land use covenants and water quality

monitoring.

We record environmental liabilities when our liability is probable and the costs can be reasonably estimated. In many cases, however,
investigations are not yet at a stage where we can determine whether we are liable or, if the liability is probable, to reasonably estimate
the amount or range of amounts of the costs. Estimates of our liability are further subject to uncertainties such as the nature and extent

of site contamination, evolving cleanup standards and imprecise engineering evaluations. We review our accruals periodically and, as

investigations and cleanups proceed, we make adjustments as necessary.
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The following table shows our accrued liabilities for environmental matters at December 31, 2020.

ACCRUED LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS(1)

(Dollars in millions)
Manufactured- Waste disposal Other hazardous Total(3)

gas sites sites (PRP)(2) waste sites
$ — $ 6 $ 13 $ 19
(1) Does not include SDG&E’s liability for SONGS marine environment mitigation.

(2)  Sites for which we have been identified as a PRP.

(3) Includes $1 million classified as current liabilities, and $18 million classified as noncurrent liabilities on Balance Sheet.

In connection with the issuance of operating permits, SDG&E and the other owners of SONGS previously reached an agreement with
the CCC to mitigate the damage to the marine environment caused by the cooling-water discharge from SONGS during its operation.
SONGS’ early retirement, described in Note 12, does not reduce SDG&E’s mitigation obligation. SDG&E’s share of the estimated
mitigation costs is $84 million, of which $47 million has been incurred through December 31, 2020 and $37 million is accrued for

remaining costs through 2053, which is recoverable in rates and included in noncurrent Regulatory Assets on SDG&E’s Balance Sheet.

The following terms and abbreviations appearing in this report have the meanings indicated below.

GLOSSARY
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2019 GRC FD
AB
AFUDC
AMP
AOCI
ARO
ASC
ASU
Bps
Cal PA
CARB
CCC
CCM
COVID-19
CPUC
CRR
DOE
DWR
Edison
Enova
EPS
ESJ
ETR
FERC
GHG
GRC
[0]V]
IRS
ISFSI
ISO

Jv

LA Superior Court
LIBOR
LNG
LTIP
MMBtu
Moody’s
MW
MWh
NAV
NCI
NDT
NEIL
NRC

final decision in the SDG&E’s 2019 General Rate Case
California Assembly Bill

allowance for funds used during construction
Arrearage Management Payment Plan
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
asset retirement obligation

Accounting Standards Codification
Accounting Standards Update

basis points

California Public Advocates Office
California Air Resources Board

California Coastal Commission

cost of capital adjustment mechanism
coronavirus disease 2019

California Public Utilities Commission
congestion revenue right

U.S. Department of Energy

California Department of Water Resources
Southern California Edison Company, a subsidiary of Edison International
Enova Corporation

earnings per common share

Energia Sierra Juarez, S. de R.L. de C.V.
effective income tax rate

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
greenhouse gas

General Rate Case

investor-owned utility

Internal Revenue Service

independent spent fuel storage installation
Independent System Operator

joint venture

Los Angeles County Superior Court
London Interbank Offered Rate

liquefied natural gas

long-term incentive plan

million British thermal units (of natural gas)
Moody'’s Investors Service

megawatt

megawatt hour

net asset value

noncontrollin